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Whereupon,

LYWl FIRESTQUE
resumed the stand and, having been previously duly sworn,
was examined and testified further as follows:

DIRECT EXAMILATION (Cont'd)

P - ‘-." »

BY MR, STEVEN BERGER: | ‘ :

Q Mr. Pirestone, when we left last evening,we were
lcoking at Applicants Exhibit 172, and we were discussing

the generation presently in service on Chioc CEdison's systen.'

Had you completed your respcnse as to the -

e 2

inservice generation? h I ,‘§
A Yes, I did. : e i ?"f§f

@ Would you now describe the plants that are—expectéd

to q; in service, and the size of each of those plants &and ;é
the-expected inservice date of those? * : ;i
A Yes, I will, s o

Again, starting in the upper left corner of the
exh.oit, there is a'plant identified as Davis-Besse, in
which there will be three 906 megawatt nuclear units,

The firs£ is scheduled to be in service in 1377,

The second in 1983 and the third in 1985.

Moving on across to the right, there is a plant
identified as Erie, in which there will be two 1,200 meg;watt

nuclear units.
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11,184

The first will be in service in 1284, and the
Second to be in service ‘n 19%6.

Moving on across to roughly the ccnter cr right
center, there is a plant identified as Perry, in which theie
will be two 1205 megawatt nuclesr tnits, the fircst to ba
in service in 1980 and thhe second to be in service in 1582.

In the lcwer right-hond portion o; the me,
there is a élant identified ag Beaver Valley, in which there
will be two 885 megawatt nuclear units.

The first is scheduled to be in service some “~ime
tis year, and the second to be in service in 1901, ds

Very close te that plant, as chowa on “he map, ;;

P
is the D. B. Mansfield plant, in which there will be g
th:ee‘ézs megawatt coal-freled units,
i .The first went into gervice just recently.

The segond is scheduled to go.into service
in 1977, the third in 1979.

I saould also mention, as part of the CAPCO
capacity program. the number 7 unit at the Sutauis plaat ig 7
a part of that proéran and, as I mentioned earlior, is alzeaéy
in gervice,

In addition to that,and not idenzified on the-maé,
is the Eastlake Number 5 Unit, on the CEI syctem, which is
also a CAPCO plant or CAPCO 1ni%, and which is now in

service.

PRI
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Q Continuing tc look at Applicants &y
Mr, Firestone, can you describe in terms of circuit miles
the transmissioﬂ system of Chio Eaison?

A Very briefly, as siiown cn this map, thare is
extensive 138 kV transmission and extensive 345, but not
to the same extent as the 128,

These two in total co;stitute 4484 circuit
miles in Oh;o on the Ohio Edison system, plus 577 circuit‘
miles in Pennsylvania an the Pennsylvania Pover Sys*am for
a total of 5,061 circuit miles.

d In terms of circuit miles and pole miles, what
is the extent of Ohio Edison's distribution éystém?

A | In terms of pole line miles first, the Ohio
Edisonlsystem is made-up of 18,913 pole line miles, plus
47¢€6 g; the Pennsylvania Power System, for a total of

23,679.

In terms of circuit niles, the Chio Edisen

vr
i Ven /8

e

L TR K

s
o

PN

portion totals 26,865, plus 5,648 in Pennsylvania Pcwer, for

a total of 31,613,

Q In terms of sguare milee, what is the area
served by Ohio Edisoh?

A I have the figure for the Ohio Edison System,

which includes Pennsylvania Power, and that is 8,985 square
miles.

#d

Q . Mr., Firestone, which lines presently built, under

A
R

2 A

i)
P
b
:

-

R N - 7
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- . »

construction or planned, are lines that were built or

planned c¢r are under consgructicn specifically in connecticn

with the Davis-Bésse or the Eerry'Plants?
A Weil, the line that is indicated on the map
in the upper left-hand cormer, which on the map appears
to originate near the dot identified as UWest Lorain, and
then moves westerly passing undef th; word "Sandusky,® and
then terminzted in bar, is now in service at 345 kV
and was built as a part of the transmission pattern

associated with the Davis-Besse Paower Plant.

i

! o

In ccnnection with Perry, there are no facilities

on the Ohio Edison System now that have been constructed
apecifically in connection with the Perxy Power Plant.

T might add that, as of this time, there is
.7 .

§ .
no agresd-upon transmissicn pattern in ccnnection with the

Perry Plant.

Py .‘:‘ ok .?' g. ; 1‘1‘\? &

The system planners have developed a transmissicrii

pattern, but as of this date, this pattern has not been
brought to the CAPCO Executive Becard for action.

Q Is all of Ohio Edison's transmissica Ssytém
used in connection.with all of Chio Edison's generation,

whather that generaticn be nuclear, fossil or-

whataver?

A The answer to that is, yes, it certainly is in'

»
; > ' = L O e

principle, and I think it certianiy is in fact, although

e

i
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there may.be a tag end of a line scmewhere that doesn't

come to my mind that would be an exception to that.
Bat,‘certainly, the trancmission systém functicns
as a network of lines.
It is contemplated that one complement the other,
and they are used as a network. h
' So, basically, the anssor 4o }cur question is,
yes.

Q 'Looking at Applicants Exhibit 172, could you
describe or set forth, rather, the interconrecticas that
Chio Edison has with all other utilities?

A Yes, I will try to cover that. But also, if it

»

is all right, I will try to limit it to an interconnecticn

aqreeﬁent with a neighboring company.
Y |

-4
‘

In many 1nstances, we will have several
interconnecticn points with a neighboring coinpany, but
one overriding interccnnection agreement, and then
several or many facilities' agreements that would cover the.

individual interconnection.

E 28

P

WS s i
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Q Those interconnections would be at varying
voltages?
A Yes, they would be.

Again, on this sheet, I think I can ideatify
*hat I would call the principal interconnectioans, those at -
345 kv or at 138 kv.
There are interconnections at othsr vcltages
which I won't go into.
| Starting at perhaps the casiest reference point

on the map, the lower left-hand corner, wa have an inter-

connection between our system and Dayton Pewer & Licht.

Prior to today I have run through our §

iy ek

interconnection contracts and have attemptec to extract the

P
v

date éhen'the original interconnection arrangement was
consa;mated. . ol : E

In<-some cases the history goes so far bacxk
that I haven't béen able to get the criginal,

But, to the best of my knowledge, in this
search, in the case of Dayton, ~v: original agreement was
in 1949 with thamf

Moying up'from tﬁe one with Daytcn, there is 5
line running from the dot identified as Mad River, easterly;

That is an interconnection with Colunbis and Scuthern Ohio

Electric Company. And that was consummated by an agreement

52

in 1957.

.

E

o X R
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! Directly noith of that there is another inter-
} 2 connection identified by the little T bar.
3 Unfortunately there is no city name close to
) 4 that.
S That alsc is an intefconnection with Columbus and
6 Southern Ohio Electric. | .
7 . I should have said that all of thase inter-
8 1l © connections I have described so far are at1138 kv.
9 Hoving on up, just above and to the right cf the
10 word Marion identified on the map there is another inter-
1i connection. This is betweea Ohio Edison aﬁd Ohio Power. ii
12 In'this case there is a step-down substation,f!?:
: : e }g‘;',_
13 transforming from 345 kv to 138 kv. : ] %ﬁ
14 ;; The 345 kv line is owned by Ohio Power. 5
i .
15 The step-down facility and consequant interconnection
16 facility is owned by Ohio Edison. :
17 There is an interconnection that goes between
16 345 and 138 kv. :
19 The earliest contract that I can find with
20 respect to our interconnections with Ohio Power is dated
21 ’in 13952 although I am sure there are or there were
22 agreezents that predated that, going back into, IQ e -
23 believe, the early 1900s. :
24} - Moving upward on the map and éo the right ;?;i
25 there is another interconnection identified just by the "”%ii
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City of Mansficld.
That is between ourselves and Chio Pcwér. 4 -
operates at 138 kv.
Going northerly now and te the left part of
the map, there is an interconnection identified
under the words Davis Besse. .
It is between ourselves and the Toledo Cdison
Company. It operates at 138 kv. And the 6riginal contract
covering that cccurred in 1955. .
Just below that is the 345 kv line that T

-

mentioned a while ago in connection with cransmission from

the Davis Besse Power Plant. TR e (L R 'gzy

That, of course, constitutes an interconnactica.

’ 4 B
.

betwegn Ohio Edison and Toledo Edison which was
form;lated uncder the CAPCO arrangement and is part éf the
transmission associated with the Davis Desse Plaht.

Moving to the - East, in the area \immediqtelj
under the word Edgewater there are two interconnactions |
identified there at 133 kv.

These.are between our cempany and Cievelanad
Clectric Illuminating. : | Ay

The original contract covering cne of
those interconnections was dated 1950 ana by supplementing_h

that contract, the second interconnection was provided for. .

There is also right at that point a 245 kv

]

A
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interconnection shown. Again, it is between Cleveland
Electric Illumigating and ourselvgs.
That was consunamted as a part of
staggered construction, interccnnecticn agreemenc, our
so-called Sammis 7, Avon 2 arrangement. That was in 1965.
Moving on across the map, cut to the pecints
directly under the wofd Cleveland, there we have a 345 kv
interconnection identified which also was a part.of the

Sammis 6, Avon 9 arrangemxent.

Ay

To the right of that we have two 138 kv inter-
connections identified which go back to the 195C contract

I just mentioned.

[ &Y
.,‘)?Q
b

B
R I )
A
3

’
-0
.

Moving to the right and down somewhat,'just éi{

to the right of the word Akron, there is a rather

unuslal interconnection point there in that Ohio H3 
Edison has constructed a step-down substation that
transforms from 345 kv to 138 kv and that line or that
substation is supplied from an interconnecticn line that
exists between Ohio Power and Clevelaand Electric Illuminating
Company and, in addition to.that supply, Ohic Edison has a
345 kv line of its'own.

So that on the 345 kv bus of that substation,
that in effect constitutes an interconnecticn point.

The electricai connection through the

£
‘v

transformers, transformation into the 138 kv system, that

.
'
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also constitutes an interconnaction point.

Just helow %hat point'qnd toc the left somewi:at
there is the City of Mason identified on the map. Just to
the right of the dot identifying the City of Mason vou will
see [ive interconnection points identified at 138 kv.

These are with Ohio" Power, And, again, thoy
would date back to this date that I menticned awhile ago.

| . I believe I menticned 1952 and that some of
these interconnections really had their origin in contracts s
that were consummated way back in the early 1°0Cs.
. Just below that cluster of interconncctions
there is another interconnection identified at 345 kv with -j

again between ourselves and Ohic Power. N

Moving on across tha map to the eastern-most --

’
wl

well; a8 we pass across the state line. of course, there’are
transmission coanections batween Ohio Edison and Pennsylvania
Power which could be viewed as interconncctions between the
two companies.

In fact, the two systems have a common
transmission system so there are many points where the lines
are continuous and pass across the state line. {

Moving on eﬁstward frem that, Pennsylvania Power:
has interconnections with West Pean Power Company which is

one of the companies of the Allegheny Power Systam.

T T
BV i

That contract was consummated in 19€S.

. AJ

P L Y
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In addition, there are intercunnection points

between Ohio Ediscn facilitiaes 2nd -~ between Chio Edison

and Duquesne Light facilities and between Penn Pcower

facilities and Duquesne Light facilities, as indicated by

the interconnection bars shown at the W. l. Samais Flant,

and there, running southerly from the Mansfield FPlant, the

345 kv interconnections shown there were consummated as part

of the CAPCO planning.

Contrary to what I said earlier, there is at

least one interconnection between Penn Power and Duguesne

Light at 69 kv which I will mention.

I believe the original contract covering that

is dated 1925.

i

another interconnectioa at 345 kv. This is with tha

Poa.
*

Just below the dot identified as Toronto is

Monongahela Power Company which is cne of the subsidiary

companies of the Allegheny Power System.

-

connection is 1967.

The date of the contract covering that inter-

Unless I have irn.uvertently missed something,

that covers our interconnections.
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Q Other than your contracts vwitn your fellow

CArCO membars, could vou describe genaraliv what the tan

and conditions ar2 of the iantcrconnecticn agreements
you have with non-CAPCO utilities?
A Well, our agreensnts, as I have indicated, have
been consummated over a rather lencthy history.
And the language vories from ccantract to csatract,
But they all have a commen thread,that we
nutual support and carrying out the acticons that weculd

involved and

ot
e
0
w

enhance the operating ecconony of the par

that would enhance the reliability of the .systems of the

Wi &

tﬂi ol 1
b i B L

parties involvad,

w r2 * -

. ; ‘v-*g}

Some of our agreemants will incorporate ’ﬁf{

B 4 " W
§ s * R
sezrvice schedules where specific tyres 2f interchauges are

“i o
contamplated, .

Soma of the othors de not have ssrxvice schedules,

o
d
3

0
]
v
&
&
o
d

but msrely.wozds that describe the typas of =
coqtemplated. ) : .. ¢
Such things as shorz-term puﬁer and emergéncy,
eccncmy interchanges and, in effect, any intarchange that
we and a neighbor mighg mutually agree to wdertake.
It would be covered or could be arrancad - {5
under our ty @ of interchange céntxact.
May I have the questicn back. "

(Whereupon, the reporter read the -ending guestiom,

l

as zequaited.)

-
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THE WITNESS: If I could back up a moment,
just locking at my map here, it occurred to me I did not
nention intercoﬁnections at 345 k? between the Ohio
Edison system and Cleveland Rlectric Illuminating, which
will come into being under our CAPCO arrangement.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: MNr. Chairr n,that just
about concludes the physical deﬁcription of the Chio Edisen
system and the contractual arrangements which it has with
surrounding utilities other than CAPCO arrang=mant, which
Mr. Firestone hes heretofore taostified to.

I am about to move on.

Por purposes of continuity, if there are ..yﬁ
questions the Board has in regard to the Chio Ediczon 3—-
¢ E

system, I would be mére than happy to have Mr. Fireston
trea;:' those at this time,
- CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The Bcard has no guesticns.
BY MR, STEVEN BERGER:
Q Mr. Pirastone, does Ohio Ediscn, in contracting
with its customers, have certain provisicns in its
contracts dealing with the amount of capacity which would be
made available to cﬁstomets during the periods of time that
the contract is in effect? : £
A In the case of certain customers, that is “rue.

Usually, the larger customer or the larger industrial class~“

of customer, yes, that is true. ' g 2




Q What is the purpose for guch provicions?

A Primarily, it is an engineering ccnaideratizn,
that such a provision amounts really to a notification
provision. It is quite possibla for an industrial
operation to make a decisicn to expand its crercticn which
could very easily dot?le or trim the power reguirsments of
the plant.

This sort of thing very lilely wculd require
substanvial strengthening of the power supply
facilities.

Substantial strengtheniag, of course, vary likelé

would require additional transmission facilities, addltional

g d

generating capacity, constructicn of additional facil..les.lfi

i Cf course, the construction of additional facilitie.

involves lead time to generate the plan that is going to be
undertaken to acguire the egv pment that is necessary for

the constructior.,, and then to do the ocnstructing,

L1}

8o that notificition and lead time are +he 3

primary motives that lie behing introducing a limit in svech

a contract.

.\.-':.. &

Q Is there any motive whatsosveyr in dealing with
your customers to keep from them capacity that nmight ba used

for nurposes of coempeting with Chio Edison for loads that

e >

are being served by Chio Ediscn or might be served bj Chio &

Edison? i : g f LR ¢




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

Y St ——— Y ' e @ - TV — o -

11,197

A To my knowledge, there is absolutelvy ncne of
that., We, of course, are bffering service. Tha mora of that
service we sell, as far as I know, the betizy it is for us.

Q Mr. Firestone, are you familiar with the guestion
of the amount of capacity that is to be mads available
to Newton Falls which'Frose during the ndgotiatiocas for
the establishment of wholesale servica to that city?

A Yes, I think I'm generally famili .ry with at
least the recent developments in that areca.

Q How did you become familiar with this?

A Well, in the normal course of events, if a
prospective user approaches our company with a request
for elactric serv. e, that would-originate in one of our |
operating divisions. Where one of the sales reprasentatives,

perhaps an industrial sales representative or maybe the

4

# Qa.a%%?;» v &g By

division manager himself might o2 involved in a face~tc~face

conver.ation with the Drospective user.

We would attempt to detzrmine from -he prospective

user what his needs were, what his requirements were.
In a case like that, the division person would
then initiate a letter to the gemeral office, to on2 of nmy

people in the power supply planning area, advising that

person of the prospective customer arl of his requirements,

and then the power supply planning person would formulate

a plan for accommodating those requircnents.
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An extension of transwmission facilitiee micht .

-

be involved cr subirxansmissicn, Gistributica 223 co on.

Throcugh that charnel -=- of ccurse, the vower
supply planning perscn works under my cupervisien, and
the more sizable and rore isportant prospactive load

additicns, I'm madze aware of thcece. ’

Through chamals, is how I an involivad.

~
’ »
-
4
-
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Q Is Newton Falls presently complctisly isolated from

Ohio tdison?

A Again my memory is not all that good on dates

or exactly where we ara at the moment.

I think that we are in the process or Newton

Falls is in the procass of converting from totally isolated

operation to totally supplying their needs or taking their

needs from the Ohio Edison system.

Q When the City of llewton Falls first approached s

strike that.

When you first became aware of Newton Falls'

desire to obtain capacity from Ohio Edison, what was the

E’.&s
amount of capacity that was being discussed? g -
i * 2

i A If I could answer that by setting a little back-
grourd first, it is my recollection that the amount of Eor

Capacity was roughly 2500 kva and that .dewton Falls was in'a
state of indecision, really, or in the process of trying

to formulate a plan and make a decision as to whether they
wanted partial service from Ohio Edicon with a

synchronous intercoﬁnection to their system versus buying

their entire requirement from Ohio Edison and closing down

their own generating facility. ;
Q What is the size of their total load? 2
A 1 believe it is in the order of 4000 kva. 1

So, at the time we were considering 2500 kva,
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Newton Falls was contenmplating svnchronous interconnecticn
with us and limiting the amount of purchased power froa us
to 2500 kva or they were centemplating separcing their

facilities somehow and transferring 2500 kva of load on to

own generating facilities.
Q When that suggestion was first rzaised, aigd you

see technical problems with that?

a difference in power supply than would nonsyiachronous

operation.
Q Did there come a time when Newton Falls
determined that that w&s not.tha‘route they vanted to goé
7;A Yes. Ané. again, by tracing thez scquerce of
develcpments from the information flowing to me, I .

concluded they had, and later they indicaied a aced of 4000

kva, an amount to supply their total load, which
indicated, I believe, an intent to close down thoir
generating plant and in effect buy their entire‘requiremant
from Ohio Edison under a wholesale contract.

Q Was a specific amount of capacity spoken about

at that time to you?

is that correct? : : : | - ’ s

-

. . b2 -
- p 3 ¢ -+
-3 - . s s - X . P :

' b . a2 el
o . At oA

Ohio Edison facilities and suprlying their balance with their

A Synchronous interceonnection would have dictated

ey

vy

."
>

You had no direct communicaticn with Newviton PFalls

A I personally had not. Contacts were being made

by 23
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to people under my sypervision, the 2ower supply planning
people. |

As bast I can reconstruct the history at the time
Newton Falls was speaking of a 2500 kva requirement
Ohio Edison was proposing a service contract to them that
set forth a minimum demand of 2520 kva which would have been
inserted for rate purposes or for revenue purposes.
That would have established a minimum bill.

Subsequently when they were speaking of load
of 4000 kva, they also were speaking of a transformer to
accommodate service from us at 69,000 voltas which would step
down to their distribution voltage -~ they wvere contemolatinq
a ttansformer that had a capabllzty of 5000 kva. ‘ -».;;
? At that point in time Ohio Edison was preparing

a draft contract that incorporated a maximum limit of 5000
wh;;h was based on the capability of their transformer.

Subsequent to that, Newton Falls concluded they
would buy a transformer equipped with electric fans which
would enhance the cooling of the transformer ana would
enhance the rating and capability of the transformer to the
extent that it could carry 6250 kva.

At that point Ohio Edison constemplated a
contract with that number in it.

To the best of my understanding, that is the

current situation.
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CEAIRMAN RIGLER: What did you mzan by

coentempliated a concract?

THE WITNESS: Perhaps that is a poor choica of

words. I think we have either draftcd such = contrasi

consummated such a ccntrace.
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BY MR. STEVEI BERCER: 11,203

Q Mr. Firestone, if Ncwton Falls wanted to take

capacity in excess of 6250 kva, would they have to install
& transformer larger than the 5,000 kva transformer with 4he
additional equipmrent that you just described?

A If the contemplatad serving this additiocnal
joad from their distfibution voltage, yeé, thevy would.
S Would that iavolve a substantially great#éa:
investment by Newton Falls? ’ :

A Yes, it would, Either the change out of the

present transformer with a larger one or supplementing

,l‘ .

the present transformer with a companion, perhacs a twin.
he p 3 £

Then that would censtitute a substantial _iﬁi &
expenditure of money and would also reguire a substaﬁtial 7" t‘éé
amount of time.

_Q Did it ever come to your attznion thrcugh the
people in your Department or others that Newton I'alls
was desirous of cobtaining capacity in excess of 6250 kva?
A It hadn't to day, no.
Q 1f Newton Falls did come Lo Chio Bdison and
ask for capacity in excess of 6250 kva, what would@ happen?
A I would think we would be delighted, We stand raady ;

to serve whateyer a prospective customer’s requirement might
be, provided we were given adequate notice to prepare for

serving that load. : LS i o

(1} - .Mr. Firestone are you familiar with the mumicipal

»
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system of the City of Orxrville?
A Well,'I'n avare that there is suzn a SYStcit.
To say I'a familiar with it would be an overs
astaternent,
Q Do you racall a meeting in Junc of 1272 batween :
represantatives of Ohid Bdison aﬁd the m;nicipal systan of
Orrville.
A Yes, I co, :
Q Were you present at that meating fi}
A Zes, I was.
Q Who else was present at that weeting, as you.
T
recall? % . ’ “'.':A i '
ﬁ’ » Mr. Ray S.-Villiams, wihom I believe waz the ﬂ '; ;;;
Directer of Utilities for Orrville. ’ :
e Mr. Sam poline, agairn, I believe he Qas thg_ : : "
G At Raad Wainiae. B e SAEE o Deeriide. )
Mr. Carl F. Back, who was a =tilities bozzd
men?er fer the City of Orrville,ond theﬁ a Mr. William M.
Lewis and a Richard.w. Eraft,
Q I see yoh are reaaing from a docnment; Lét
21 me mark for identificaticn zs Apnlicanta Exhiibit 173 (CE)
t-3 2 a document which is dated =~ I think it suys 0=11=73 == .
; 23 ; which appears to be an attendance shest, and aslk you - ; e
¥ 24 1 if this is the document that you are referring to? ?? L}
-/ . 25 a Yes. é?'ié';;
: | Briaedi
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1 (whereupon. th2 docurent veferred
2 to was macked Applicants Exhibit
3 (C) 173 for ideatification.)
4 BY MR, STEVEN BERCER:
5 Q \ Is this the attendnace sheet that was passed
6 around at that meeting?
B A Yes, it is, These latter tuvc, yes, Hr..sti?
8 and Mr, Craig Kraft were representatives of an angineérinq
9 cnsulting firm retained ky Orrville. .
10 In addition to the pecple I have @2ntioned, there
1" were Ohio Ediscn representatiﬁes at the meetinc, j‘
12 \ In additicen to myself, Mr. D. Bruce Mansfield, 5;4
. who ygs at tiat tirme our chief executive, and Mr..John :é{;,é

' White, who at that time was the executive vicc-president

cf 6ur company.

15§

Q what was the purpose of *he meeting, Mr. Pirestone?
16 . :

A WEll, the officials of Crrville had reguested
17

' the meeting, and they stated that they wished to consumnmate
18 &
an interconnection arrangement with somecne, and they

19

- -wanted to discuss the provisions whereby a synchronocus

- 138 kV interconnection could be arranged hetween Ohio

s Edison and the City of Orrville. : ALY :

= Q Let me show you a documant I will mark as

B Applicants Exhibit 174, which is a letter dated April 24, i:"T
i 1973, from Mr. Williams to Mr, Mansfield with handwritten |

Y
retations on it. | . ; ks oy

e

e




—

10

"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

®

e —— S B RS TS Talor s By

<f 11,206

| - (Whereupon, the Jocument

errad to was mari:ed

Hh

re
Applicants ®Rxhibit 174 (fouo
icdentification.)

BY, MR, STEVEN BERGER:

Q Rave you seen that before?

A Yes, i have.

Q Are those ycur handwritten notations?
A Yes, they are.

Qo I see a number 2 with a circl arcund it. 4
Is that yours?
A I'm trying to find the oricinzi in ny file, and L

- 2

think that is not my number.

' ~Yﬁ'23,§;

:7 The number 2 is on there with a red pencil,
The notes in my handwriting are cn there with a common
lead pencil.

I guess I can't explain the origin of the nuwber 2.
MR. STEVEN BERGER: Mr. Chairman, I'm preparad
to disregard all of the handwritten notations which appear
ﬁbove the "Dear Mr. Mansfield® portion of the letter and
will be conceht:atinq on the handwritten ﬁotations below.
If we can proceed in that fashion.
BY MR. STEVEN BERGER;

Q Mr. Pirestone, are the notes reflected at the

bottom of Applicants Exhibit Number 174 the notes that you
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took contemporanz2cus with the meeting that ¢toolk place on
June 11, 19737
A Yes, they are.
MS, URBAN: Cculd yoﬁ either have the Witnass
read the notes or will you r2&d the notes?
The notes on ourse are nct legible.

3Y MR, STEVEN BERCIR:

Q If you would look at the original of the nctes
and read them into the reccrd. .
A Thece notes are rather cryptic and

scmavhat stale now, but my intent was to record wiat

appea;gd to me to be rather f.iportant observatione that were

madélat tho meeting.
;; Alongside the first coenmmont you will sce the

inigials 'b.B.M.' That would indicete My, Mansiield
was making the observation. The ncte says "if 02 studies
want assurance Orrville is seriouc.®

The next entry is identified as being statad
by Mr. Williams szys ®"are serious, will haw svnchronous
Qith som2one.” |

Thé next statement, I don't bélieve chat I
fidentified the sponsor for that one,but there iz 2
question posed there, "jpuws intcrconnection agresuent,™

And then under that, the entries “emercency

power,® "short-term power,® and the statement "without

rar:,h
o
v,
» 2
o
-

3
»

“
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any standby charge.”

And then to the richt of the note cor tha words

"emergency power," and short-temr power,® there is a bracket

and following that are the words “both in schedul :3.®

Following all of that is a statement -
"Orrville expects to pay for facilities.®

Then the further statement "Value recgived
versus value given,®

And then follcwing that "L.F," meaning myself
and Mr, Williams were designated as the contacts.

The note is "L.F-Williams egual contacts ®

We were designed as the communication ~.annel.

—

Follewing that the letter "R/W" indicating

right-of-way.
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CHAIRMAN RIGLZER:
value scmething the value given.
THZ WITMNESS: Value reccived versus value given.

BY MR. STEVEN BCRGER:

Q Mx. Firestone, do these noces reflect accuracely

your recollection of the matters discussed ac that June 11,
1973 meeting?

A Yes; they do.

Q Do you recall the subject of wheeling ever being
raised at that meeting by a representativelof the City of
Orrville? |

A No, I do not.r

_9 Or any other persoa,ai that meeéing?
;}A To the best of my recollection, the éubjgct wagif

i
not raised or I think that a rote would appear hoere with

respact to it.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I will shov you a deccument
t will mark as Applicants 175 (0Z) dated Jurc 11, 1973 wie
handwritten notaticns on it.

' (The docuﬁnnt reforred to was marked
Applicants Sxhibit (03) 175 for
fdentification.)

BY MR. STEVEN ELRGSR:

Q. .The first handwritten notation is backup for .

.-"YNv
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I ask you if you have §ean that dccumant before?

A Yes, I have seen it before.

Q Are those your handwritten notations?

A THey are.

Q When were those notaticns made?

A These notations were made immediately following

the meeting, breakup or adjournment of the meeting held on

June 1l. They represented my reflections on what was said

and my attempt to record for my own benefit what was
discussed in that we had agreed to move ahead making a
study with respect to the possible ways in which a 138 kv
intetconnectionicould be established with Mr. Williams and
myself being the contacts in carrying out such a study. |
7} I recorded this before my mamory of the meeting
got stale, to record the high points of the meeting.

Q Mr. Firestone, did Chio Edison make an offer to

the City of Orrville for a synchronous interconnection at

138 kv?
A Yes, we did.
Q Do you know whether or not Orrville was

negotiating with any other utility for the purpose of

establishing an interconnection at 138 kv?

A Well, I am under the impression that they were in

that during the conversations with the Orrville representativef

they mentioned that it was their intent to contact Ohio Power

I

b
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-
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and also during the period of our own study, I believe == I
am certain thzre were statenments made o ma by our

divizion people and others that they ware uadar the impressioa
Orrvilla was -- had contacted Ohio Power.

I may be wreng, but I think in the lccal press
there were articles indicating thac 0rrv1ll;.wva talking to
Chio Power.

Q Was there a question ralsed as to the tyge of

facilities that would ke necessary in order for Ohio Edison

to interconnect with Orrville at 133 kv?

A Yes, there were. 3
Q Would you tell uz what questions were raised? ..
’ £

:A Well, in order to establish zn intercecnnection
with _Orrvilie at 138 kv, the most feacibie plan that Ohio
E'i°on engineers -could devise involved extending 138 kv
transmission fagilities a distance somewhat over 2ix milegs,
to get from vhere our nearast existing transmission facilities
were located to the poirt in Orrville whare the Orrvilla
facility would be installed =-- the receiving facility would
be installed.

The line fram which we would prorose

’ -~

to make the extenmsicn, the existing line, is a very important
link in the Ohio Ediszen transmission gystem and if my
memoOry serves meo correctly; it cuns from a substation of =

ours near Mazon known as Clovérdale to a substation of -
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ours north and west of Akron known as Starr.

The basic discussion you rzferred to amcunted to
the two alternativas, one baing to extend just a radial tap
from that line to Orrville, the other being to cu:s ianto that
line and extend a loop, feed over to Orrville and a feed back
from Crrville. ) . '

The first alternate, ending up in what the
engineers would dé2scribe as a three-terminal line,
in that there would have been a transmission line in
the configuration of a T with circuit protecticn at
Cloverdale, at Starr and at Orrville, one being between
Cloverdale and Orrville and with ci:cui£ protecticn at eéch'ﬁ

g

terminal, the second circuit being batween Orrville and ”§<

P

Stag; with circuit p;otection at each terminal,.
| MR. STEVEN BERGER: Off the racord for a2 moment.
(Discussion off the record.)
BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:
| Q Mr. Pirestone, could you explain to us the two
types of connections that were being considarad at the time,
that is the loop and the tap, by drawing somekind of schematic
on the blackboard behind you?
A (Witness drawing on blackboard) What I have
tried to describe are two transmission patterns. The first

at the top of the blackboard here being the thrce-tgrminal

line in which the existing transmission line that runs between

-
4 X LG 39 5B
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the Cloverdale substation and'the Starr substa:ibn, a
distance of some perhaps 30 miles is in existence.
Then a new line would be attached t2 that line
and extended to Orrville, a distance of a little over 6 miles.
And the squares I hive indicated here. I have
put there to illustrate the fact that there would be
0il circuit brealers and protective relays and associated
equipment at these three terminals to provide circuit
protection to the system.
The second plan is at the lower portion of

the blackboard here. It has the same points, Starr and

o

Cloverdale.

N

<

In this event two lines get extended from thé
tap to Orrville enabling the circuits to be protected
in a way that now there is a circuit breaker at Starr znd
Orrville protecting the line from Starr to érrville.

There is a circuit at Orrville #nd Cloverdale
for protection.

This requires more capital investment =--

MR. REYNOLDS: This being the second plan.

THE WITNESS: I will identify the plan at the
bottom of the blackboard as the loop plan.

The plan at the top of the blackboard is the T tap
plan. : V ‘.

The loop plan involves more investment, more

L

- B/ Sig o e o NE
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capital eguipment.

As you can see, there is cnec
Ereaker. There is an additional conductor, a2z additional
circuit involved.

Thatperhaps is the negative ﬁﬁen cne leosks at the

locp plan versus the T tap. .

-Inasmuch as QOrrvilie con pla;ed paying for
these facilities, they were int;tested in -
minimizing the cost, naturally. .

On the other gide of the ledger, .this plan
affords a higher deérce of rxeliability both to Crrvill

and to the Ohio Edisoa'system to which the extension would 2t

be attached than does the T tap plen. ‘ ’3,fﬂr

f! -~ Ohio Zdison felt that the differcnce.in.
reliability was significant eﬁough that Ohic E2dison‘c
recommendation was and is the loop suppl& pattern.A

MR. REVNCLDS: Mr. Chairman, we would reproduce
that on a piece of paper and make it a part of the record
8o that it will be clear on the record when that part of the.
transcrint is referred to.

We will mark it as an exhibit.

BY MR. STEVEN DERGER: 51 5

Q Mr. Pirastona, aid you become aware of Orrvills‘

making ~ request of Ohio Bdison for some kind of standby =

service until such time as they could obtain a permanené ;f
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interconnection at 138 kv?
A Yes, I did.
Q What positicn did Ohio Ediscon taka with ragard
to providing a standby service?
A Well, once again it was necessary for the

engineers to review ﬁhe requirement and Assess the facilities
that would be required to satisfy the requirzement which was
done. And a proposition was made or an arrangenént was

held out to Orrville under which we would comply with -
their requests.

Q Was the proposition that was held out to

’
Tow

Orrville conditioned upon Orrville selecting 2hio

Edison as the entity with which it would inte rcnnect at

138 kv?
_ A It was not.
Q Just one more question on the lcop versus the

T tap question.
How is it that the locp protects Ohio Edison's
reliability to a greater extent than the T tap?
A Well, I am going to £ry to avoid technicz2l jargon.
When one gets into the protection of trancmission
facilities, you quickly move into what to me amounts to
"never-never land" with tech&ical jargon.
The first and perhaps most obvioﬁs differeﬁce ig

tnat in the T tap plan you ncw have six miles, the length of

.
5 + »
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the extension to Orrville added to the milenge that

existe between Cloverdale and Starr 2s an addi:zional

unprotected exposure.

As addicional exposure. Forcat the unprotected.

If the distanca from Cloverdale to Starr is 30
miles and the extensicn is §, you now ha're 3€ miles of
exposure {0 lichtning Et:ike, airplans crasi, tornaéo,
such things hat might causa this line o 9o ocut of service.

6?“;oﬁ;se, such an occurrence would affect the
gervice supplied to Orrzville =3 well 2s the impcrtant linX
between Cloverdale and Starr.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You ha.» 42 miles under the
loop plan of exposed line, don't vou?

. THE WITNESS: Yes, we do, but we have
prot;;tion here and here.

B Let’s say this is 20-10. I Lave forgotten
where the tap occurs.

Let's say this iz 10 and this is 20.

This circuit has 16 miles of exposure and this
bas 26. 8., sie M

If Ehid‘circuit ig subject to outage,
Orrville is reallv unaffected in that this supply still
remains in service to them.

The link through to us is affected, howeée:.

In total we hava 30 plus 12, 42.

ltwm
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On the individual circuits we have 10 plus 6,

.

16, or 20 plus 6.

That is one aspect. That is the mogt obvious.
BY MR, STEVEN BERCER:

Q With this type of configuration. should some
other potential customer cone along and require or want to
take service, in this ;rea at 138 kv, my relay experts tell
me there is no way that this new customer could be tapped on
to this circuit, this three-terminal circuit under the
T tap plan and achieve an acdequate level of circuit Protection.
Whereas in the loop plan, again, it is possible to attach
additional custome-s or additional loads =-- thay won't

necessarily have to be customars ~- they could be step-down ‘:

substation of Ohio Edison on one or the other of these

-

circuits.

CHAIRMAN RICLER: That would be under T tap
arrangement?

THE WITNESS: No. The additional load could be
put in here and if it is right at the line -- let ma back up.

The basic problem here under the T tap
we are finding is that Orrville has generation connected,
So that in effect now somewhere remote from the Cloverdale
substation there is a source of generation and somewhere
remota from the Starr substation there is a source of

generation, and hera at Orrville there is a source of
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. only two possible sources of in-fécd for any cne line.

generation.

. If 2 faule is expavicnced anvwhora on these

three sources of ‘genaration contributing power {low to
that Zfault, that prcseﬁts a very difficult situniicn for
engineers to solve in attempting to provide an adequrate
level of circuit pProtection. . .

And it is‘bec:use of the threa points of in-Ffeed
and the three-terminal line,

Over hers with the loop plan we have th2 same
points of in-fzed, but wa ars not faced with a threc-termianal
line. ‘ w3 ‘ ¥

Ve have lines with breakers on each end and "im

;, That's tﬁ; basic relaying problen.

Now, 1f we put ancuther load in here it could
be ;apped in anq a circuit breaker could be installed thers
and fuses and 5o on. |

Thare is no source of in-fead.

I am thinking of a gtep-down ©o a dist?ibution
gubstation or a step-down to on industrizl custemer that is
not a generating custonoar.

- Of course, if another load were to Lo put into
this pattern that hed an internal genarater, that would make

the problem more cemplex.

I an thinking of a load comiang on now that does

.’

. #
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not have internal generation with it.

one of these lines and the resulting pattern could oprerate
with a good or an acceptable level of circuit protection

and reliability.

additional load were put on here somewhere then what
had been marginal circuit protection originally would

become really intolerable circuit protection. A

~—y

Under this pattern it could be s-tached to either

|

|
Whereas upder thiz, the T tép pattern, if an

\

|

-
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I'm afraid I'm getting into the aever-never
land thac I really didn’t want “c. But protection recplae
are faced with the problem of tyving to on an instaint-to-
instant basis, mazke a distinction betirecs normal ard
abnormal cenditicns,
When abneormal ccnditicens cccur these
protective devicas are supposed to take acticn in sueh a woy
23 to pr;sorve the integrity of the electrical sorvies
being supplied or to avoid the destructisn of sene physicali
facility, | }
On the other gicde of the coin, when coaditions are

normal, these protection facilities arc suvppcsed ©o be passive

and allow actions to occur as they will, . ; i&
;; With a configuratica lilie this three-zerminal
T ta;, the zone between normal and abnormal condi“ians
gets to be very marginal or perhaps nenexictent or perhaeps
even overlap.
You find yourself in a situstion w omal
conditions may cause the protective relays o <. «Jnditions

are'abnormal and initiate undczirabic acticn.

Again, I hope I havanft confused you with
this.

MR, SMITH: Which system is used when Ohio
Edison is paying the bill? | |

THE WITNESS: This systemg;

"
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MR. STEVEN BIFGER: ILet the record reflcct
the witness pointad to the loop.
MP SMITA: Are therz situations like that where,
in fact, OChio Zdison doec, at its own expanse, instzll
a loop? Your ‘answer to my first guestion is the answer
to my second quesation.
THE WITNESS: Situations like that bocher nme some.
Ohio Edison has a very extensive transmission network and
we have many, many trancmission substations connacted
to that network. And we have many, many sources of generation
as I attemptied to describe earlier. :
Nine, ten, eleéen of our own poﬁer plants, the ;Q.
R
interconnecticn points appear as power scources by way of i
genexation from other a&stems.
So that our substations are set up with this
loop type of concept and for this very reason. Yez, we
have made substantial expenditure in Cesigaing this
way, rather than the T tap, three-teriinal way.
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Den't you have T Tape three=-
terminals in your system, as well?
THE WITNESS: I can®t think of cne where on the
T tap thera would be a genorating source.
Now, there may be what would &ppear to you to

be an exception to that. I think of, in Akren we have a

138 kV supply to the Goodyear Tire and Rubker Company, which
\ " e
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hes ‘nternal generation. We operate in uynchro

nism with
themc
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We have a bus here which I will call Zast Atron.

And it has mpany lines, I have forgotten hew many, coudag into

it at 133 xv.

Off of this bus is a supply to the Goodyear
Tire and Rubber Company, and they have generaticu,

This is a radf:l supply to them, rather than
a lecp. Once again you will see the circuit is protec:ed
at each end and does not in configu ation constisuts this
three-terminal 7T tap type of conficurazion.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: What happens if vou ccastruct
2 similar bus to the Zast Xlron bus where the Orrvillg
tap joins the Star-Clovercdala. Can't You put a switch
there and that Qould save you six milez of line?

;; THE WITNESS: At the extensica of two circuit
breakers. These are $l- to $200,000 by the tims.ycu get:
them installed,

MR. SHITH: Two additicnsl or one additional?

THF WITHESS: 1If I underctocd what the Chezirmvan
was suggesting, it would be, in effact, a cenéigutation
like thig,

. . , : ; :
Row, the circuit breaker that exists over

2 %

.
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here, six miles away would be a matter of protzction
prinarily to Orrville. A L |
As far as tha Chio Edison system is ec.icerned ‘}ﬂ f;
. : - 898 o
this configuration at the tep point would afferd the e sk
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protaction we would want tovhave to the Cloverdale=Star
circuit, So it ccould be a matter of three additiocnal
breakers or two, depanding on whether the one at Orrville
would be installed or nct.

From the best protection standpoint thrca breakers
at the tap point would be requirel, .

MR. SﬂITH:. You don't have circuit breokers
now nidway in the line betwecen Clover and Star, éo ycu?

THE WITI'ESS: No, we do not. We serve no load
nidway. There is nothing attached betwszen these two points.

MR. SMITH: You could end up with four circuit 3.2

breakers between Orrville and Staff and Clover under one of
; 7 A0

your requirements? TSR j;ﬁ

.7 THE WITNESS: The lecop plan that the company

1

advocated to Orrville tn follow required four circuit
b:;akers. two of which are in existence and twc new cnes.

The tap plan which we find unacceptable from a
protecticn standpoint required three breakers, two of
which are in existence and one new cne at Orrville.

The differonce in these two plans is one circuit
breaker and this additional conductor for approximately
8ix miles.

The plan the Chalrman was suggesting I thought
was under the T tap plan at the T tap point establish ;n *

affect an electrical bus at that point and instazll circuit

= F 7
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braakers for protecticn.
I have trisd to sketch that scheaztically
here, saying that here are two adéiticanal cirenit
breakers and perhaps you could .onsider the third on2 at the
tap point to protect the gsizenile =ap.
Have I answered your guestion?
MR, SMITH: Yee, sir.
MR. STEVEN BERCZR: I would like to move thé
admission of Applicants 172, 73, 74, 75, ' % 1a
CEAIRMAN RIGLER: FHeosring no cbjestion, we will
reccive Applicants 172, 173, 174 and 175 into evidance.
¥ ' (thereupon, the éocumsats> Ei‘

herateiore markad Applicants

-ar

xhibits 172, 173, 174 ard
175(C8I) ware received in
 evidence.) f;f S

o~ MR. STEVEN BERCER: Would this be a convenient time

to take our break?

(Rﬂass ™ )

-
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MR. SMITH: I have a few questicns on the T tap
and the loop, before you go on. -

Is thi, a good time?

MR. STEVEN BERGER: TFine,

MR, SMITH: Mr. Firestone, I believe you tastified
that the lcop method was essential to Ohio Edison to protect
tha integrity of its éfstem, zs wall as that of Orrvilie?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

MR. SMITH: Does that integrity depend upon the
circuit breakers?

THE WITNLESS: Yes, it dces.

MR, SMITH: Are the circuit breakers cof the ',_
loop system different than those in the T tap? : .

THE WITNESS: Well, the circuit breakers at

!
"t

Cloverdale and Star would be common in either plan.

i And, again, we wouléd proposa to work with
Orrville on specification of the circuit breaker at their |
substation to be certain that it was adequate.

e x In effect, I think the circuit breakers would be th
same, < _ ) r

The controlling features would be different.

MR, SMITH: Is there anything Jenerically about

o
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,‘“D the two types of comnecticns thet require different
’ approaches on circuit bresekers?
’ THE WITNESS: I think there is noi, as far aa
' ¢ the breaker itsclf is concerned.
’ The protective relove that det=ct zbnormal
- conditions and instruct the circuit breazker what it is to
! do, would be diZferent.
° MR, SMITH: While we undersiand the conclusicns
’ you draw, we have been having difficulty in -
10 understanding why, when you have the same nuber of
N circuit breakers in your T tap =ystem, woy you do not, :
/ ‘2 as far ax Chio Edison is concerned arriva at ths same :;- <
:9/ » protecfl:ion?
o j? THE WITNESS: We are talking nciwr akout a T tap
s plan that has three circuit breskers as .gcm;:ared te a
- loop plan that has four,
o MR. HIJELIFELT: I'm not eble to hear vou.
e THE WITNESS: I'm trying'.to understand th2 two
" m situations now, Mr., Smith has in mind.
: “0 Are you comparing what I ‘have described es
" the T tap plaﬁ which invelves three circuit breal: >rs, to
") - wat I have described as thelocp plan which involves
@ Bl four? | ; |
24 FoNE
s MR. SMITE: We had more than cne gomazison .in. ,
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You have just described one of them.

THE WITNZS3: Perhops I dida't make it too clear,
but with the T tap plan, with three circuit breax=zrs, the
relaving equipment that accompanies these Lmaokers must
be set in such a way that it is difficulty or impossiblsz
under certain conditions to distincuish Letveen normal
and abnormal condition;.

S0, in order to fail-safe, 2o to speak, to
design the system to fail-safe, it is necessary to
instruct the relays or have them set as such that thay will
be conservative,

When the electrical conditions approach tﬂis
zone g@ere abnormal and normal are indistinguishable, under
that’circumstance yod would have the relay set to instruct |

the éircuit breakers to interrupt service,
- In the loop plan, yon would not have that

problem,

The diffzrence batween normzl
electrical conditions and abnormal would be so great that
the relays would have no trouble distinguishing batween
normal and abnormal.

80 the degredation of the Chio Edison System

occurs because of that very fact, that with this plan the

relays would be set as such that there would be times when

this important circuit between Cloverdale ana .
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Staff would be interrupted when it should nct be.

When the conditicons that 2xist, in fact. are
not abnormeal. There would bz no crisis situation. And that
is the type cf thing we want to avoid.

MR.. SFEITH: If you had 2 single cireuit breazker,
in addition to the circuit brealker which you now have and
the T tap diagram, in close prixinity to Orrville, if you
had a single additicnal circuit breaker on the
single line, in close proxiwity to t» main line, wouldn't
that, as for as Chio Bdison is concerned; give the protcction
it requiraes? . .

THE WITNESS: IfZ I located the additional 5 &
breaker you are thinking cf? ; 5.

37 MR. SMITH: Yes, cir.
| . THE WITNESS: NO, it would not.

MR, REYNOLDS: Can we reflect con the record
where that is locatoad?

MR, SMITH: Ue now have a diagram that shows tha
T tap configuration with a circuit breaker in cloge
broximity to the City of Crrville and an additional
circuit breaker on the siz-mile ' Crrville line in
close proximity to the main Star-Cloverdale line, but on the
¢-rville six-mile line.

THE WITNESS: The basic problem to the i e
man that iq attempting to establish a protactive systen

AN
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for this configuraticn is the fact that under Zault
conditions, fault current will flcow .ato thosc faul: conditicng
from the Orrville generator, the Ster ginerator and the
Cloverdale generator.

The relasys that are set at each of these three
terminal points have ﬁo. scma2hos be comp&nsated to
recognize the contribution cf fault current that is coming
from the other two terminals.

This presents a veyr difficult -- well, it presents
a situation where the relaying maay - mhﬁt make coweroniscs.

Those compromises resulz in the types of problems

I have described which degrade reliability.

-7

LaesSpRE

MR. SMITH: Your answer refers to reliability
of tﬁé Ohio Ediscn aysﬁem and not Orrville.

- THE WITNESS: It is both., Assuming Orrvilie
is not concerned about the levél of reliagbilit- of this
gix-mile tap to them, assuma Chio Edison is .~’ eoncarnad
about i{t, there estill would be a dagregation of the
reliability in the Cloverdale-Star circiit whicn Chio Edison
feels would be intolerabla.

MR, BTEVEN BERGER: I think this would be
an appronriate time to mark the ' Pproduced versicn of the

schenatic drawing as EApplicants Exhibit 176 (OE).




~ar

e

11,221 v

(Whereupon, the documznt referzed
to wac markad Applicantzs Exhibie

176 (02) for identifica=icn.)
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BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:
Q Mr. Firestone, are there any other :hinéa that
you would think should be ref{lected upon this schematic 4hat
is not reflected upoin it before I move it into evidsnce?
A Nothing occurs to me.
MR. STEVEN BERGER:‘ I would like, to move the
admission of Applicants 176 into evidence.
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: "Hearing no obiection, we will’
receive Applicants 176 into evidence.
(Applicante Exhihic (OE} 174,

previonaly maorked fnr identification,

wazs received into evidence.)
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BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:

L

Q Mr. Firestone, have you been involved in the

-

negotiations for the past couple of ysars betwcen Chio Edizon

and the Wholesale Consumers of Ohio Ediscen?

A Yes, I have,
Q What was the origin of those negotiations?
A They go back to a settlement agreement in

connection with a rate increase that Chio Ediscn was
proposing. A settlement agraement that was arrived at or
determined by the FPC in connection with this rate increase

application. '

“

Q Mr. Firestone, lat me show you a document whicﬁt

is in this proceeding‘NRc Exhibit Number 44 which is pcwer
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supply study for Wholesale Consumers of Chio Ediron,
prepared by R. W. Beck & Associates and, first, ask vyou have
you seen this documant beforae.

A Yes, I have.

Q Iﬁcluded in the appendix to that document are
certain letters, one of which is a letter from Mr. Emerson
Duncan to Mr. White, ted June 18, 1974, with an attachment.

I am referring you spacifically to the attachuent
to Mr. Duncan's letter --

MR. LESSY: I can't hear ycu. YOu are between
me and the witness.

BY MR. STEVEN BERGER: * v
Q76 Referring you specifically %o the attachment- <

to Mf. Duncan's letter, more particularly to the gquoted
portion on the hottom of page 1, carrying over to page 2,
and I ask you if that is more specifically the origins of the
nerotiations that have been taking place between Ohic Edison
and the Wholesale Consumers of Ohio Edison?

MR. LESSY: I object to that. It iz contradictory
to the last gquestion and answer.

The question was is that the origin. The last
answer was that the origins extend from a previous 1972 rate

settlament.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Off the record.

(Discussion off the record.) wiii g
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& 1 MR. LFS8SY: I withdraw the chijectica.
& - BY MR, STEVEN BELCER:
3 Q Mr. Firestene, Jo you recogni=e the gquoted
4 portion I have just brought tc your actenitica?
5 A Yes, I don.
6 Q What is it?
7 A It is an excerpt frzom the FPC settlement
8 agreemesnt or the settlement agreemznt batwezn OE and the
9 municipal intervenors as set forth in the PPC situatiecn
10 to which I was referring earlier.
11 If I may, I would like to xecad it as being by ;
12 understanding of the origin of the study that we undertcok
\ 13 in aeﬁtinq the scope of the astudy. ; ;
14 i’ I am quoting now.
i5 i "The parties will conduct studies and investiga-
16 tionz of the engineering, financial and legal feaeibility
17 of an arrangement or arrangemcnis under which the municipalities
18 would buy ownership in whole or in part cr by epecial
19 contractual agresment be in a positicn to participate
20 directly in the output of specif;c generating capacity."”
21 Q Let me stop you right there, Mr. Pirestone,
™~ 22 and ask you what your understanding is of specific generating
',*‘ 23 capacity as it is used therein.
e 24 A To designate specific portions of discrete
) 25 units as being assignable or somehow associated with WCOE, :
| & ey : W AT, i 8 i
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jond
! either by ownership or by special contrace:al agraexent.
3 2 Q Whosze specific unies?
3 A Ohioc Edison's specific units.
4 "In the evant that the studics and
5 investications show that an arrangamant appebrg to be £
6 feasible agh to the mutual advantage cf the municipalities
7 and company aﬂd if a sulfficient number of the municipalities
' |

8 agree to participate in the arrangemoat Ohio Edisen

9 and those interested municipalitics wiil thereupen
10 enter into appropriate agrearent therefor and_will use
1 thdir best efforts to put the arrangements into effect.”
V12 Q Mr. Firestone, when was the -- first lct T3 ‘ {{ P

13 ask xou: had you seen the Junehlé, 1974 letter from

14 Mr. Qunc&n to Mr. White prior to any meetings that you

15 attended with WCOE?

16 A Yes, I had; shortly before the initial mecting
17 betwéen Ohio Edison and the WCOE representativas

18 Mr. White distributed copies of that letter and the attachment|
19 to certain people within Ohio Edison that ha had reqguestad Le
20 in attendance at the ofrthcoming meeting..

21 Q W&cn was the first neeting thut took place batwean
WCOE and OHio Edison? |

A The first one that I am aware of and the

22

23

24 first cne I attanded was Octoher 7. 1974.
25

Q Who was present at that meeting as best as you
N -

> e
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. WCOE committee, who at that time I believe was Chuck Stout

- from Cuyahoga Falls; various othar representatives of tha

'Mr. Firestone?
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can recall?

A Wall, Exerscn Duacan, who was legal counzel,

or had beean retained by the UiCOE group; thsz chuimman of the

municipal systems; representatives of R. W. Deck &
Associates, an enéineering firm which had kzen retained >y
WCOE; and variocus reéresentativas of Chio Edison, nveelf,
John White, Toam Kayuha and othsrs which at the nomant I
can't recall,

Q ¥hat was generally discusced at. the. meating,

”~
’
‘i 4

“A ﬂ%ll, it was principall? a gat acqu;intcd
meeting. We discussed the quotation that I have just read, :
attempting to #ct up the lines of commugication to'the

extent we could discuss basic principals that we hopad to
achieve through the study.

We exchanged a certain amount of information and
set a  schedule or targets for moving chead and I believe :
set a date for a subsequent meeting.

Q ¥hen was the next meeting that took place betwaen
representatives of Chio Edison and‘wcoz?

A To the best of my recollection, it occurrad
October 16, 1974. . 1158

MR. LESSY: Could we agk ths wiiness what he is
. ! v 4 e . A = '.,'
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referring to?

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Certainly.

THE WITNESS: I have a shcet of parer before
me on which I have tabulated the chronology of events as best
I can from my file in that I am not certain I participated
in or had knowledge of every conversation or every meeting
that may have occurred between an Ohio Edison representative
and a WCOE representative.

But I am reading from a chronology of the
meetings of which I do have kowledge.

MR. LESEY: Would counsecl for OHio Edisen

be willing to make that file available to us before we '?
cross-examine the witness? 1
.7 MR. STEVEN BERGER: YOu wilil get the chronclogy

-
‘

set forth on the piece of paper Mr.Fireatone is reading

from,

-t .

MR. LESSY: I would like to reéuest the fila.
I think sinilar information was provided to Mr. Derger aand
others at request during the direct cases of the government.
MR. PERI: In what instance? j
MR. STEVEN BERGER: All he is referring to is a i
single sheet of paper which is a chronclogical list of
meetings that he has.
As far as what he has.in the way of files, if he

refers to anything further on his direct examinatiocn I would

. =t ) g S35, § ¢ ik
~a 5 s - ; < b D A
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be happy to have that providsd to Mr. Lessy.

Right now, certainly, if Mr. Lagsay wents the
chronology, he can have it.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The prcdlen is it is already
apparent that- the witness has refreshed his recollection by
reference to materials in that file.

Therefore, I think it is appropiiatz that th2 othe
parties lnow specifically what he has conculted. '

MR. STEVEN BERCER: I Pkelieve the file has becen
turned over in any eveat, Mrf Rigler. . <,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I asaume the [ile consists of
?

materials which were made available during the discovery !

process but that still doesn't jump the hurdle of waich E&;
spgcific materials the witness used in preparaticn of his
testimony and the other side is eantitled to know
specifically which written materials the witness used to
refresh his recollection and toc assist lim in the
preparaticn of his testimony.
| MR. REYNOLDS: I would submit, your Honor, that

that is a perfectly legitirmate line of cross-eraxmination.

If they wish to go into it, éhey can, and on the
basis of the answer they can obtain whatever material
is relevant to the answer.

At tbhis juncture I would suggest

it is premesture.

[
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over the material he cecnsulzed or reviewed wiich reepect to

4

the preparation of his testimony.
MR.. PETNOLDS: With respect to this matter?
‘ CHARIMAN RIGLER: Yes.

MR. CHARNO: Before we gc on =--

CHAIRMAII RAIGLER: Let's hava onz spokosman now.

MR. CHARNO: lis tecgatimeony teday.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: No. .The WCOE testimso-v..

MR;.REYROLDS: That is wvhat I msant.
BY MR, STEVEN BERGER:
Q Mr. FPirestone, I think we are at that point
in the chzonology aad I asked you what meating was the S
firs£lmaetinq you are aware of that took place aftar the
iniiial meeting botween WCOE and OHio Ediscn.
- A There was a meeting on Octoher 16, 1974 whiéh
I did not attend, but individuals uncder my supervision
did attend.
I believe the purpoce of that meeting was
primarily to exchaﬁqe factual and tecknical information

between representﬁtives of R. W. Beck and Chio Edizon

representatives in furtherance of tha2 study.

'ﬁ;g
_5¥

=

%

»
.

T

Q Vhat wac the next meeting that tcolk place afier

tha October 16, 1974 meeting?
A December 10, 1974.

Q Were you present at that meeting?

iy - - 4 . .
oo q : % ST
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i A No, I was not.
Q What was the -~
A The purposza of that m2eting was similar to the

prevoius meeting, exchange of data, clarification of
understanding as to what pieczs of data meant and zo on.
Q What was the next meeting that took place after
the December 10 meeting?
A January 14, 1975. A meeting that I dig
attend.
Again, there was discussicn of the bzsis for
the stucy and the concepts. |
- As I recall, there was a great zmount of i
discussion on the incorporation of a load sh *dding scheme .,
of some kirnd or another. ;
Q Who elgze was present at that meeting? Were
there representatives from the Beck fiym?
A I am sure there were representatives of the
Beck firm. But without going to a record of tha Teeting
I can't recall individuals.
I I am sure there were representativesz of the
Beck firm, the engineering reéresent;tive's cf Ohio Edison,
operating representatives of Ohio Edicon.
A To your knawledge at the meeting we have been
talking about in addition to the October 7, 1974 meeting,

were there representatives from WCOE other than the Beck firm

= 5 4
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as well precent at these meetings?
4
A If you will give me a momen:, perhaps I can
find the attendance csheet and tell vou exaczly wlio is therz.
MR. LESSY: I wovld like the record to show the

witness is now'consulting within thatfile on his desk.

THE WITNEES: We are speaiing of tha January 14

meating. :
BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:
- Q January 14 meeting, ves.
A Prom Chio Ediscn there was Tom Kayuha, Jchn
White, Lynn Firestone, D. E. Wooldridge, Bcunos P
Kospoti, Joe Ierestly, Harry G. Dreis, and from WCOE there :f
o

was William H. Lyren, R. O. Bichen, C. O. Stout. From R. w.ﬁ
Beck -& Associates there was Joe Herz, William V. Cheeseman,
and from Duncan, Allen & Mitchell there was Dorothy

Burakries and Emerson Duncan.

Q And other than the load shedding as you
discuased, what other mattars were generally discucssed at
that meeting?

A The cost information and the schsdula infofmation
vith respect to CAPCO units, cert#in load information, two
or three 2alternates regarding WCOE participation, time

schedule to run probability analysis, basis for al.ocation

between WCOE and OE, participation in baseload units greater"
; o

than the imaediate need. a0 e A
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Q What was the next meeting that tocsok plage

between VCOE and Ohio Edison?

A February 11, 1975.

Q Were you present at that me=tiang?

A Yes, I was.

Q Did you make a propesal to WCOE at that meeting?
A " Yes, I did.

Q ' Was this the fir§£ propeosal that was made by

Ohio Ediscon?
A Yes, it was in that it was the first tims thai
& fairly cowprzhensive Package of concepts had been molded
together to constitute a proposal and it was presentad | ;g
orallf‘at this particular meeting. :

’

i Q Was it intended that what was sot forth as a
proposal at this mecting would be an expression of the
policies of Ohio Edizon?

A No, that wouldn't be the case.

It was a
proposal.
Q Could you outline for us what the proposal was?

A

It was a plan whereby WCOE ceuld participate

rthrbugh ownership in porticns of the Ohio Bdizon shares of

o

CAPCO un.ts and over a period of timemake a transition from
belag a totally wholesale customer of Ohio Ediscn to a
total self-generating entity. ' 3

- And during this interim there would be a mixturef

X - . o N
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. > e ¢ Y. , .

- ."ffll‘ »




B —— -

10
1
12
13

14

16

17

1e

& 8 B B

: .
i 3 X .
- T » *
{ ~ 1 = . . o -
h ~ FIAEN B S R T TR e A e

of supply to WCCE menbers by way of wholecale sérvicc
intermingled with Supply to thea Ly vay cf capacity and
eaci1gy from their ownership shaves in portions of Olio
Edizon sharaes of CAPCO units.

Q Mp. Firestone, would you take another lcol at
NRC 44 which is the heck study andéd again to the
appendix and find a letter datoed Fabruary 23, 1975
from yourcelf to Messrs. buncan. Chaerseman and let me ask
you if that adequately scts forth the -—- your recollecticn

of the proposal you made to WCCE on February 11. 1975.

A That was the date of that lettor again? .
Q  Pebruary 23, 1975. Baae) éé;:
& Can you help me about where it is located 1& :%?“
this? ”
| What was the question again?
Q is that the letter you sent to Messrs, Duncan

and Cheeseman?
A Yes, it is.
Q Does that adequately reflect the
Proposal you rade to WCOE on Februvary 11, 1975 at the reating
we have been discussing? Sty
A The letter sets forth in writing, yves, the
propoegal I had made orally earlier, :
Q Did WCOE evar respond to that proposal? “u A

A _ Not formally by way of written comunication.
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There was limitad discuscion of it at the
meating where I made the preposal corally and then there was
limited discuscion of it at a meeting subsequant to theiy
receipt of this letiar.

Q Was their respcasae favorabls, unfavorable;
pc

what was their respeonse? .
A - Somevhat -- cert«*a’" noncerraital.,

There was an expression ©of intar rest as to
further understanding of some of xhe concepts and there wars
expr:ssione of problems or difficulty in accepting certain

of the concepts.

Q What was the npext meeting that tcok plaﬁe..‘ ‘{fg 4
hetween WCOE and r€presentativc$ of Ohio Ediscon azfter th;.:i? :
February 11, 1975 meeting? . . i

A March 12, 197s. 3

Q Did you attend that meeting; ' 3

A Yes, I did. :

Q What generally was discusszd at that meeting to
the best of your recollection?

A Viell, there warc » fair amsunt of discussion of
the proposal that was = ! 1 in tig letter that'we wera 
just talking about. :

Q From March 12 1975 —-— st:xhe that. i

What vas tha next m*etxﬂq that usolz placs between
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Marc.i 12, 197¢ meeting?
A I am sorry. What was ths question again?
Q The next meeting that took place afier March 12,

1975.

MR. LESSY: I am going to ask that the witnesgs

be asked to testify after refreshing his present recollection

if he doesn't have cne without the use of a wricing. ‘

Then, if the witness reeds uce of a writing, he
o

will be testifying fror refrcshing his recollection.

The counsel is asking the questions and then

the witness looks at his file and answers. That will not be'

clear on the record.

x If he uses a writing to rcfresh his recollection

B

he should testify without the use of the wtiting first and

thgp we can make it clear on the record that he is testifying
oa the basis of past recollection recorded., X

. CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I think that is a reasonable
requeét.

BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:

Q Mr. Firestone, do you have a racollcction of the

meeting that took place after March 12, 1975 between Ohio
Ediscn and represeatatives of WCOE?
A Yes, I do. Ther2 was a meeting, or the next

meeting was August 1 of '7S. . ‘ ;

2%
b

_ ‘ : 5 e -
v @ e N 5

Yaw: g M

—

I hesitated on stating that in that there were -
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tvo dates earlier than 2/1/75 that were eaztablished
and subsequently cancelled
Q Prior to that Augus:t 1, '7S nseting., éid Caic

Edison mnake anotiaer proposal to WCOE diflfcrent than the
proposal that -was made at +the February 11, '75 nmeeting?
A There was a second propesal made subsegueat to

the February msetirng, but not prior o the August 1 naesting.

Q There was a second propezal mada by Ohio Bdison?,

A By Ohio Edisen.

Q Was that made in a mecting with WCOE or by
corrzspcndence? ‘ _ : é‘

A It was made by corrasgendance, again a letteriééT'

’ ¥
>

nine @ated June 17.
.7 Q Again looking at NRC E"h;nxt Numbar 44, is that

the letter dated June 17, '75 .. from yoursclf to

Messrs. Cheeseman, Duncan and Stout?

A Yes, that is the letter.

Q Could vou explain wvhat promp ced the proposal and
what the proposal actually was?

A Well, following the discussion of our first
proposal it was my impression that thﬂ:e were certain elemencs
of it that WCOZ was not particularly receptive to.

We at Chio Cdison discovered in attempting to

implement the concepts using reliability computations and

computer calculations and co on that the imnlementation

4
N — ——— —— — — . ——_—T




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

11,239

Now, they ate asking what it is he is :eferriné
to in his testimony tec assist him in testifying.

He has given his explanation and they are
entitled to that.

On crogs-examination, if they want to probe the
arca you suggest, we have no problem with tkat and then if
they want the material he used in preparaticn for his
testimony we will make that available. |

- The suggestion we start turning over files
at this stage without that kind of foundaﬁion gets us back to
an extensive type of discovery when we have tarned all of
thie over to them already. : o¢ 3%;“
¥ MS. URBAN: Mr. Chairman, the Department joins;;a
in the Staff's request that the cocuments in tha file be z
madé available over the lunch hour. |

We will add that a substantial deley would
arise if we have to sit there on cross-exanination and go
through it one by one.

MR. REYNOLDS: I have no problea if wo interrupﬁ
the direct to ask the question what he relicd on.

To say they want the file, I don't know what
they are talking about.

If they waﬁt the material he relied on in
preparation for his testiﬁony, fine. |

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: During the lunch hour, turn

: HES
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of thcse concapts involved a great deal of ccmpleﬁ
matheratics and took us bayend raally the level ci
simplicity that I think was necessary to implemsni: 2 workable
progran.
So, propesition twe, or the second Prunczal

was formulated with the primaryv purpose of really praviding
to the WCOZ people a solution 4o thair requasts o A progfam
that would accommodate their requests and yet wouid involve
Processes and principals that were relatively simple to ;
understand and to implemant. |

Q Were yéur concarns with regard to your swn
commitments to CAPCO a basic conceén of yours thfouqhéut tﬁéj
WCOE regotiations? : R - AT

o

i1 A Yes, they certainly were.

The load growth ~- the present growth znd the
growth on that load that is contemplateé wich WCO is a part
of the system load that Ohio Ediscn concermlated supplying
through the period of the prescnt capital capaéity pPlenning

That period now extends through 159G. .

So that whatever p rogram that was developad in

~connection with accommodating WCOE had to be a pregram that

did not cause Ohio Edison to viclate its comuitments to the
CAPCQO members.
Such commitments pPredating the present WCOE eor

the then present WCOE study.

»
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0 Was the propcsal set forth in the Jural?, 13575

lecter to Messrs. Cheses2nan. Duicarn arnd Stout an exprazssion

©I uclicy by Ohio ndiscn?
A Again, it was a proposal for their ccusideration.
Q Was a meeting establishced for the purrose of

discussing the propcsal set forth in tHe June 17, 1975 letter?

A . We had -- Ve are coming back now &o tiie August 1

=

vic talked abcut earlier.

- ——

1 am somewhat hazy on this, but we had a meoting

-

set for early in June, I believe June 12, at which cims I

preposed or I was prepared to prosent to thae WUOR reprasent~

atives what we are now describing as Ohio Cdiczon's °ecézd‘zf!
. . . AR T o

propcsal. yo £ 4 flféﬁ
;T w

5 It was ny intent to explain that to then ' 4

verbally and give them a written descripiion. 3

For some reason I caa't reﬂaxl but at the reques:

of the WCCE people that meeting was defarred like = r.onth.

In view of that I initiated my lattor that you
are referring to, the June 17 leiter, in order to get ny

thoughts into their hands quickly and in advance of the

forthcoming meeting.
Subsequent tc that, the meeting which had becn

deferred roughly a month was deferrzd further and Llnallj was

> < L 1 5

held on the August 1 date. ) v i A TSN

Q Prior to the August } date digd you reczive
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NRC Exhibit Number 44 whichlis the Beck stucy?

A Yes, I did. I received a2 @pv of it., I believs

t was directéd o Mr. White of ocur company, but a week or
ten days prior to the August 1 meeting, as I recall, I

received a copy of the Beck study.

P |
‘
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S16
bwl 1 n nid vou expect that the Back Study wac going to.b2

2 a matter of discussion at ths August 1975 meetinag?

3| A Zes, I did.
4 a Did ycu expec: that the proposal you had made ia yovur

5 lettzer of June 17, 1975, would also b2 a matter of discussion
6 at the August 1, 1975 'x.*.eetiz*.g? '

7 A Yes, T -did.

8 MR. STEVEN BERGER: £ would like to have

9 marked as Ppplicants DExhibkit 177 (OE) and 178 (C2), first

10 177 being typewritten notes of Mr. Firestone at the

1t || August 1, '75 meeting == handwritten notes of Mr. Pirestcne

12 || at the August 1, 1975, mzeting, and w2 have had the § : ',' 2
13 notes repraduced in typewritten form. : % g L"'.’
14 | & And I would like to have that marked as Exhibirt v

15 178,

16 (The documants referred to

17 were marked Applicants

18 Exhibits 177 and 176 (OE) for

19 ‘ identificzation.)

20 BY MR. STEVEN EERGER:

21 Q Looking at Applicants 177, are those the

22 notes you took during the August 1, 13975, meeting? . F‘

23 A They are. ;é

24 Q Do they accurately reflect your recollection- 5

25 of the matters discussed at that mecting. . : >

3
b2y
U
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A They do.

Q How was the Augunst 1, 1375 meeting left, in
terms of where the parties could go Irom ther=a.

A Shortly after we left by th2 door =—= we agreed,
Ohio Edison stated that we could accept the concapt and
in the framework of the plan that was being precposed or
being recommendad by R.W. Beck, and we wculd sit¢ down with
WCOZ and their representatives to wori: out the detail
of implementing such a plan with the burden being left with
WCOE tc draft a letter of intent defining the .
makeup of WCOE, that is the members and so cn, aad to
set torth what we thought at that pcint we hagd gg=eed to,
up to that point,

;Q Was the R, W. Beck study prepared for WCOE, !
a joint study in which Ohio Ediscn participated on a joint
basis?

A I have to give a somewhat qualified answer to that.

I think a yes and no type of answer. In the purest . |

sense, it was not a joing study,in that to me, a jecint

sgudy in the purest sense would be one where the representativ
of the various interested parties would ge£ together and,
while they were togethei, would work on the study and

mutually work uut the final plan and the recomrendations

that accompanied the plan,

That was not the case with the Beck Study.

L

5w ¥
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However, the Back Study dc=2s incourporats
certain facts and certain informaticn which was obtained
from Chio Cdizon and during the course of the developmant
of the Beck Stucdy, the Beck representatiwes cild orally
convay tc the OChio Edison ra2presentatives that such a
study vas being made, and they described, ad T recall, som2
of the concepts that they proposed would be incorporatad '
in the Beck Study. :

So, tn that . extent, we did == ws, Chio
Edison, did participate in it.

MR. LESSY: Would the reporter read back the

.a', [,
s . a9 ,‘,. -1
answer, please? S
] ~ Sty
(Whereupon, the reporter read the ._hﬁﬁ%';;
answer, as requested.) s Tt .

BY MR, BERCER:

Q Mr., Pirestcne, are the lozd projecticns‘ for
the mexbers of WCOE which arc reflected in the Beclh Study
the product of Ohio Ediaon or the product of WIOE?

A They are certainly not the product of Chio
Edison, and I'm under the impregsion they arc the prcduci of
- WCOE.

Q Was your June 17, 1975, propcsal made on behalf

of Chio Edison to WCOE digcusse@ in any way at the

August 1, 1975 meeting? " »

A I think in a very limited sense.

-
-
-
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Q In what sense?

A The focus, as 1 recall; was prinarily on the

Beck, and consideratica of it and discussicn of it with
cccasional refesrence on the part of Chio Edison repr-ezentative
as to what do you think of the Ohio Edison propoazal.

I'm hazy as to the direct res%onse.

Evidently, my recolleciton is th?t the
response was they didn't think much of it.,in that little
or no discussion was held of it,

»R. PERI: We will need a moment.

(Pause.)

MR, STEVEN BERGER: Your Honor, with the
11mité£ion of the extent to which Mr., Firestcne may have
€0 ré;ypear in these proceedings, as a result cE the %
deferred cross~examination cf 4r. Lewis involving the
Crrville matter, I have no further gquestions at this time.

I would like to wmova in Applicants 177 and
178.

MR, LESsz With respect to that motion to
move those into evidence, I kould like to ask a question

or two of Mr. Pirestone on voir dire with respect to thcge

e

notes,
VOiR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. LESSY:
@ Did you take those notes as a secretary would }
' )

o ot
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to record virtually everything that transpir red, e di
you just record those mattcrz of interest to vou?

A I wvas not acting as a secretary Zor ziis miecing,
I was recoxding what I thought were gigniiicant peints,
in that I had been up to this meeting playing a lcad vole
for Ahio Ediscn in carrying foxrwaré tha en *:-erzng
and planning study that was involived. , :

I felt it was very irmortanz to that activity

for ma to record the high peints, as they ozcurred at the

meeting.,
That is what I attempied o do. ¥
Q There were points yvou didn't record; is thaé‘ E'
correct, if you just recorded the nigh point? = - B
;i I did not reccrd every word, chvionsly, ti:at
was eaid.

If some point was made that I did 1ot econzider
a high point, I did not record it.

Q You would be in a poeit.on to explain omiscions

frem vour notes or differences between your notes &nd

~

other rotes from that meeting? 3
A I'm in a poaition to explain my own notss,
I don't know that I'm in a pozition to explain

anybody else's notes.

@
3

MR. LESSY: I object to 177 -nd 178; based on the

voir dire examination, they ara inccmple;s ocumants,

T 1
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They do not reprezsent complete notos of ihe
-~ b
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CHAIRJMAN RIGLER: It is clear f-em hiz. % r

testimcny that they reflect what ¥
the hara point.
The cbjeacticn iz overrvied.

*

Absent any other objection, we will receive 177

end 178 irto evidence.
(Applicants Exhibits (OZ)177 and (0OE)178,
previoﬁsly marked for identificaticn,
ware received into evidence.)
CBA:RH¢N RIGLER: I have one quzsticn which maybe
I will get out of the wav bofora the other parties go
forward. v
A In refarring to the 1374 meecing —- of, at any
rate, a meeting prior to vour February 25, '75 letter you
mace mention of discuszica among cther éoints of participatiou
in baseload units greater than tie irmadiace neced,
Do you recall that? |
THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: What was that discussicn?
THE WITNESS: The WCOE.répresentativcs, as I
recall, at gsome point or another expresaed an  interest
in perhaps acquiring oupership in Ohio Edicon portions of

CAPCO units. »

“

There were . one or two such units that weuld be

equivalent to the entize.composite WCOE load.
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The WCOE lcad being, as I recall, zecugaly 200
megawitis.

They ware -rondari 2 len vaeraky they

might owm 200 megaratts in a cific uniz or perhaps a

large amount in two or thisce units.

We ezplorsd really the feasibility of a plan
like that with the conclusicn that such large amrounts of
ownership on the part of WCOE and 02 portions of CAPCO
units would | very 1likely result in Ohio Edisca then
being unabls to fulifill its obligations under the CAPCO
agreemsnts. And, therefore, it was an unworkable concept.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Did Chio Edison reject this

concept?
. MR. STEvéN BERGER: Can I have that question back
again?
- CHATRMAN RIGLER: Did Ohio Edison reject this
concept?

THE WITNESS: There was no rejecticn of it as a
principal, but in fact thare was rejsction of it in that none
of us knew now to implement such a principal in a way that
would not render Ohio Edison uaable to fullfiil its
commitments under the CAPCO agreensnts.,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You have just describad a
plan whereby the WCOE group would acquire generation

capacity in a limited number of units +o satisfy its present

~
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need but when vou sgoke earlier you said greater than the

TEE WITWESS: Well, I thini: ayw respcasa goes to

the entira 203 negawatis of WCOE lozd.

Do I undarstand vour quezticn?

CEAIRMAN PICLER: My question is besed on the
notes I made when you were testifying.

You spoke of discussing participatien in base
load units in amounts greater than the immediate need.

3§en assuming the immediate nesd would pick up

the whole 200 mw load; I wonder £f there w2s diccucsion

= THE WITNESS: T think not, and perhass I
misspoke with resrect to Lunediate ne=d. Perhan: imuediate
lcad growth would have been more aspropriata thera.

Our convaercations, as I recall, dealt oonly with
the present WCOE composite lcad and the contemplated growth
of that load. f

CHATRMAN RIGLER: Well, were ti2y asliing for

present load but the contemplatad load growth?
THE WITHESS: Yes, they ware.
CEAIRMAN RIGLER: Did they have prajccticns as

to what the load growth would he?

imeediate need and thas feally was the focus of my guostion.

the immediate need, if “unmediats nced is interprated to mean

of the WCOE group acquiring even more czpacity. & ¥

capacity that would enable then to gatisfy not only their

. ¥ M o 3 ; g ..'_..
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THE WITNESS: Yes, thevy did.
CHAIRMAN RICLER: Was this 2 zange ofF §alues or
was this a relatively pracise figure?
o THE WITNZSS: As I »ecall -- and I think we could
S substantiate this from tha Bechk study -- thare was a set of
6 precise figures that were the agr:ed-upon corsosita load
7 forecast that was used as a basis for their study.
2 | CHAIRMAN RIGLER: And the participation they
9 were requesting would satisfy not only their imra2diate lcad
10 but also provide for their projected lozd growizh?
il THE WITNESS: That's -ight. |
12 , CHAIRMAN RIGLER: s there cross-examination?
13 | MR. REYNOLDS: Yas, thore is. :
14 sl MR. STEVEN EIRCGER: Excuse me one second,
i5 Mr. Chairman.
16
17
18
19
20
21
- .
23
24
25
~C 1 A 5
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MR, STEVEN EERGER: Can I have My, Firastene’s-

last aﬁsver read back?
(Wwhereupon, the reporter rzad the pertion of the
racord, as raquested.)
DIRECT EXRMINATION (Cont?®d)
BY MR. STRVEN BERGER:-
Q When you said trere wos an agresd-upon
compesite load forecast, agreed-~upon by whonm, were yoﬁ
speaking about at that time?
A By the individusl constituanis of wWCOZ.
Again, I'm not cortian how the composite lecad
.
forecast was formulaied. I'm speculating that each
WCOE participant made a fcrecast.of his anticipated growth
and then the Back Associates ccmbined thess iandividual
for?casts and that resultad in the composite forzcast and,
if the individuals were .going to undertake a joint
capaéity progran, it would seem to me that they wduid all b=
interested in the forecact that their partners were meking,
as well as their own forecast.
Therefore, that would be a matter of agrecoment
among the WCOEZ constituents.
MR. STEVEN BERGER: Thank you,
Thank you wv=ry much.

MR. PFEYHOLDS: I guess I'm next. Oz Ia

first, whatever.
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v i CROSS-EXAMINATION y
9 - BY MR. REYNOLDS:
.bw2 3 2 Mr. Firsstone, locking at ycur not2s set
4 forth in Ppplicants Bxhibits 177 an2 178, I noticed that thers
5 are rcfe:enoe% here of statenents to the sffect that
6 Mr. Stout is rot in a pogiticon to sceak for the City of
P Cuyahoga Falls. Apparently therz i3 neo decisien on the
8 Beck Peport by the differont members of WCOE, and that there
9 has to be a2 plan to review the WCOL daal evary time CE
10 goes in for a wholesale rate or 2t least annugl;y.
11 What type of an oréanization was this WCO=
12 | 9grour? | I
13 , MR. LEESY: I'm gecing to ohject. ‘%
14 ' I think Mr, [Eynolds zhould pinpaint the ;
15 spea&ér and the‘statement he is referring to.
16 At least one of those statements is a corment
V7 by Ohio Edison with respect to these notes.
8 He can't summarize ane, two, three, if he is
19 going to point to scmething in the notes, let’s
a0 all take a lock at it. ’
21 MR. REYNIOLDS: I don't know that “he sponcor
22 of the comment is peftinent to th- question.
23 BY MR. REYNOLDS:
\;é 24 Q What kind of group or orgar’ -ati-n .as WCOES?
'§18 28
B 08 5 BT PR EE L R R
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’ 2
- g19 ! CHAIRMAN RIGLIR: We will disregard the firss
Ly bul 2 _ . S . !
part of the question and allow him %o ask the guascion as |
1
3 praesantlv posed. ‘
) 4 TEE WITNISS: It is ry impressicn that it is }
5 fairly loose, a rather loosc banding togatheé ci the g ‘
5 representativas of the wvarious nunicipals whd have retained ! i
7 a legal firm to represent them ia negotiating with Chio .,
E Edison and who have retaianca 5n encinesring fizm to assist
8 them in furtharance of a study.
10 We, Ohlo EZdiscn, have always bsen somewhat
i intexested as to the contractual arrangoment that
12 may exist among them.‘ %
) 13 ;V To the best of my knorledge we, Chio Bdison, vg'
' 14 have never seen such a document, T certainly hava not
15 seen any docum=nt that sets forih wnat - 'coutraatual arranges-:
16 ment, if any, may exist anong the representatives of WCCoa.
17 BY MR, ERZYNCLDS:
18 o I take it-from locking at page 2 of your notes
12 that as of, I guéss, it is the third and fourta raforence
! 20 from the top, a§ of August 1, 1975, there was no suczh
?3_ contractual arrangement.
,; 22 is that a correct understaading of the pote?
:'a 23 Q That 'is the interpretation I would place on that.
o R A= :
24 One of the Ohioc Edison represcacotives,
25 Mr. Spetreno, cur general counsel, placed a question
: .
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to the WCOE representatives as to whether they envisisn
one ccnirac:, meaning cne contract betweza WCOE and Chio
Edscn ox whethe% they envisicrn or whother they envision
more onntracts, perhaps 20, meaning indiviaual ceniracts
between Chio Ediscn and cach of the WCOR participants.

The response from Mr. Duncsi, the WCOE counsel,
indicates that they aze thinking of an organi\zai;icx:»_\prv‘

. -

an agency, ard he recited sorme expactations, bue did not
racite anything that wae in existence as of that- .date.
Q And ycu indicated that gsinoe that daie yvou had
no kécv-edge thatv there has been any further formalizing,
if you will, of this group or ergazization? »;
A That is correct. ' | ‘?g-
Q When we were talking earlier, when TOU wWore __%
testiéying about a WCCE proposal or a Sesponse by VWCOS tq
certain suggestions of Chio Edisen, what did you mean == what
exactly did you have in mind, when you were talking about
a WCOE proposal?
Was it contemplated that the ==
A The WCOE proposal that I referred to was
incorperated in thelaeck Study.
The Beck study, as I think everyone Xnowe, contains
six alternative plans, and then cne of the plans has an

alterncte plan on it.

At the August 1 meeting, Chic Edison was interested

£ i
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to kncw whether the Beck 5tudy had been adontad by VICOE
and that if it or any cn2 of the preposais contained
in it constituted a proposal that WCCE was making to
Ohic Edision.

The indications wexe that WCCE had noit forsally
adeopted the Beck Study. |

In fact, they indicated thers was some

digagrecement eamony the parties with respect o it.

gy ¢

They indicated that there was not on that dats
a WCOE propesel, but for the purposes of tha conversaticn
that was &bout to take placae, Chic Edison should consider

that one of the plans in the Zeck Study would be subseguently

*

approved by WCOE and would bzcema their prcposal. And &y

8

»

cur conversation mowed a2head an thz% basis.

i

o

]
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§20 i Q Has Ohio Edison received any indication that all
7} 2 of the members cf WCOE have adopted tha propesal équested
3 by the Beck study?
; | 4 A To my knowledge Ohic Bdison has nob.
' S Q Is the -- what has been referred to as 2 letter
6 of intent that ig to be fo theeming, is that  the
7 indication t§ Chio Ediscn that all of the mombers of
8 WCOE have finally reached seome agreeumnnt oﬁ tha Beck

"] prcposal?

10 A As I recall the drafting of a letter of intent

11 wWas suggested by two individuals. I believe Mr. Cheaseman
12 & the R. W. Beck & Associates and than later picked up by

13 Mr. otout who either was or pPreviousiy had been the c‘airman

g 14 of the WCOE group, that a lettar of inteat

-t

shiould be drafted.

15 Somewhere in the conversation Chio Edissn

16 indicated that -- indicated a willingness tc work with

17 in the drafting of a letter of intent and that we thouckt it
18 would be important to have that letter of iantent indicate the
19 makeup of WCOE, structure, organization and so on, anong

20 other things.

21 Q Looking at page 2, in the middle of the oage

22 there seems to be a convers ation rslating o the
23 wheeling of power initiated by Maycr Quirk, fcllowing on
24

with several participants.

Mr. Cheeseman was the Principal of R. W. Beck
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involved with this discussicn; is that Tighe?

A That is my understzadiag.

Q Mr. Chezsemaen indicatnd, as I rzaad your notes,
that the recormended zltas mative eliminated t¢he need
to whesl power from outsida sources.

Would vou explain ﬁo n2 what vour wnderstanding

was of his comr nts in that regazd?

A Well, the alternats which Cheesuman seamad to
favor and which I belisve ho and the Beck Associates wera
recormending asc baing the preferred ‘nélte:nate was such

that there was no nead to provide for a whceling zervice as .’

e

a part of that arrangement. ﬁl
When the - question cume up about wheeling &

Cheeseman made that oéservation. and my ncees record that
fact;

Q What I am really gotting o is vay was it
he coacluded there was no need for wheeling in view of the
alternative suggested?

A His recommendad preoposal in ny ju&;aent really
turns out to be not cne in which WCJE nembers end wp
participating in ownership of shares of the Chio Edison
ownership in CAFCoO units, but it “wvrns out to be a fate
making procedure, whereby proceduras are established under
wihich the price of p*oviding uhclesale sexvice to the

SCOE members would ba determined.

A T A I T _-._._4“




had baen made in tha pPast, reccgnizing the wenz

resources that Chio Ediscn provided.

And, of course, it iz necessary to

So, to me, as an enqgincer, if addicions

continued to be maca on the Ohio Ediscn system just as they

load and the

growti: of it would impose a razquirenmen: on the g2neracin

ransport

7 power from those generating resources o the points of
8 consumption, some of those béing the WCOE lcads. wWhich,
9 again, is exactly ths same situvation wvhich prevails under
10 a wholesale delivery of power. X
1 From the engineering standpoint, the Cheeseman :
12 Propecsal appears to be Preciszely the same as the exieting _Z‘>
13 situation that we would be Planning for in the way of lé“L
; 14 Producing generation and transmission facilitiecs and,
15 Of course, the rate that is charged for‘providing that service
16 recognizes the costs that are incurred in providing
17 generation and transmission facilities.
8 So the entire Package of services that are
19 hNecessary are contemplated in the Cheeseran proposai and
! 20 wieeling is not a part of the Proposal anc lhere i9 no need
21 for it to be a part.

MR. REYNOLDS: That is all for now.

h) F than Applicant %o exanine a copy of the files, we have

22

23

24 that we think it would.be benecficial for the parties other
< :

MR. LESSY: Mr, Chairman, in light of the fact
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reguasted and in light of the fact that cér:cin :3;timhny,‘
although factual, was *2chnical in ncours, I would lik;
opportunity to censult with cur engiacer cn it.

We would like to request we recoavene at
2:00 c'clock for cross-examination.

MR, STEVEN BIRGER: Mr. Pirectone iias a 5:50
plane tonight.

MR. LESSY: IF we‘can ¢get through thz documents
beofre, we will knock on thz2 door. Maybe we can.

But T would like to reserve uh2 time
tc eat and review the file.

It will take some time to xerox it. IR

s THE WITJUESS: A good part of this would ﬁe i#

the appendixz to the Back study exhibit von handsd me.

I suppose half the bundle of papers.

(Whereupon, at 12:30 p.m., ﬁeari:g in the abon;
entitled matter was recessed, ic reconvanza at 2:05 p.o.;

this same day.)

ol
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Whe eupon,
LXNN FIRESTCNE
resured the stand as a witnesz and, having be=n praviously

o -

duly aswern, was examined and tectified furthor as follows:

CROSS-EXZMINATION (Continuzéd)
BY MR. LESS3Y:
Q Do you recall in a question from the Chairman

as to whether cr not the cuasticn of whether WCOE niambers

would be zble to purchasz more rower from baceload units,
more power in excess of their existing or pojrected needs --
do you recall that question?
¥ A Yés, I an.
Q My question to vou is: do you recall any

di;cussions with WCOE wherein Chio Ediscn told WCOE that

if WCOE, participated in baseload units in an amaunt
greater than their individual needs that WCOE rnembars wouid
be required to sell that axcess back to Chio Edison?

A No, I do not.
Q I would like vou to refer in your notebook to
the -- your handwritten minutes of the January 14, 1975
meeting.
MR. STEVEN BERGER: Mr. Chairman, Mr Firestone

has his notes, Mr. Lessy has made copies of them. Can we
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have conies if Mxr. Lessy has thea?

iir. Berger,
MR. BERGZIR: Thank you.

MR. LESSY: I am diztributing a TQ-p

0
0

3¢
documsnt that we asi: %o ha identified as NRC€ 213.
Actually the xeroxing is backard. The Lizrse
sheet would be the attandance cheet of ths meeting and the
Second sheet should ba a set of nores.
Will the ﬁitnee: et a copy of what is

being distribured? ‘3
#
z_‘ :

{The document referred tc was marked X
‘ - _ o 7
r Exhibit NTCT 215 for idemtification.)

! CHAIRMAN RICLER: Did you put aumbeés on t@a@?
MR. LESSY: No. It is uRC 215.
'CHAIRMAH RICGLER: You want .bcth of ﬁhese
docurments together to be given cne exhibit nurbar.
MR, LESSY: Yes, sir.
BY MR, LISSY:

Q With respect to the notes, Mr. Piregtona, Item 5,

 Number 2 thereunder, I would ask that you read that and

ask if that refreshes your recollection as to whather or not
Chio Edison conveyed to WCOE ¢he requironent that if there
was participation in baseload unite greater than the

individual needs of the WCOR mexbers that thev wouid be .

A e k.
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fequired to czll that excess Sash to Ohic 2dison?
A Firset, reacding :hie Item Nuzber 2 under ITiem S,
“he Itan says participacvicon in bascload unitcs gooater than
inmediate need, own and sell back te °Z.
I am sorry tc say that deesn't really refrash

Ry memory as ¢o the contex: in which'that wags szid nor

as to wiia .azid it.

- ' . {2

Q Do you have any indcpendont reconllaction of that

1/14/75 meeting? o
A As I look ovzr these rotes, that calls back

to mind thg general subjcect rmatter that was discussad.
I can't say sitting here now I have a vividi.
recollection of precisely what ﬁappened at that meeting.
i Q Can you ;estify with certainty rthat Chio

Edison did not tell WCOE at that meeting that any purchase

-

of excess frcm the baseload units would have to b2 sold Lack
to Ohioc Edisen?

A I suspect that at thae meeting and at other
meetings I made statemants to +the WCOE pecple that any plan
th#t we developad to achicve their objectivas would be cne
in which the reliability of the Chio Bdison system and its
associated reliability commitments to the »PCO paitners
could not be degraded and that if portions of Chio Edigeon
capacity greater than thoge necessary to serve the WCH=E

load would ba involved and would ke exportad from CAPCO chat
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would degrade the overall reliability and that would 1.
itself violate Ohlo Edison's oblicaticnz 2nd p:mmiﬁments
under tn2 CAPCO agriements.

I think I on several occasionas made statemqnts
along that line.

MR. SMITH: Mr., Lassy, I think Ehere is a basis
for scme confusion that had beicter be claared up now.

| You read to Mr. Firestone Item Nuxkor 2 under S

2s beiny participation in kaseioad units greater than
individual needs and he has read it to be immediate needs

which is the way I read it.

-
- -

I think there could be a big difference hetween

them. : : xéﬂ

MR. LESSY: If I said individual T riiscpoke and
7

-t

it is immediate.
It is i-m-m-e-d accerding to my reading.
BY MR, LES3SY:
Q Mr. Pirestcne, were you in attenda--o at any
of the meetings between wholesale custcmers of Chio
Edison and the Ohioc Edison Company which occurred in the
late summer of_1972 and in September ef 1972 wiih respect to
the 1572 rate filing and the problems as a result‘thereof?
A I have no recollection of being in attendance

LY
at any such wmeetings, so I think that I was not.
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e Have you aver seen a letier from iz, Stout
to Mr, White datad Augguoce 11, 1972, in which ile. Stovt
requastad ‘'of Ohio Zdiscn, asked Chio Rdison a awmber of
-uesticas concerning pever supply wvith raspacit o0 goma ~

its wholesals custcmaers?

A I have no specific kaoiledge o reccllaction

of such a letter.

o How, with resgecct 4o the rolatioz:ship.bzzt::een
WCOE and Chio Zdisen, in tzrms of implementotion or the
settlenant agrecment: {rom the *72 rate filing, vou are

-

avare, are you noi, that Chio Ediscs has caid that they

did not want or it did not want thira party whecline

to be included within the cenfincs of tha study?

A Again, I'm not zvare of any such statament,
;i
1] Hexe you ~= vou wers Present,; I believe at the

Octcber 74 meeting between WCOD and Chio Zdizca?
A Yes, I was.
Q I would ask that vou teke a loo: a;c
your handuritton notes 7< th~ 10=7=74 neo: -Ln'g,
to refresh your recollection o to swhather oz

not Ohio Edison took a position with respact o trensmission

servicea or wheeling as being = as to waiether cor not it
should be inc.wded within tiae study.
MR. STEVEN 2ERGER: Aare you going to -

distril ute those tno?

i
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1 MR, LESSY: I don't have a copy of these.
2 We can distrifivte those loter, . thought I dic’;.
3 MR, SfE' Ll BERTER: Do you miand if I lock on with
4 the Witnsss?
5 MR. LESEY: Way doa't you look at mine?
6 MR, KEYROLDS: 1Is thcre a ques’tior. pe:‘.ding‘;’
7 MR. LESSY: 'Yes, |
8 | BY MR, IESSY:
9 G Do thecs2 nectes refresh vour ceccliection as to
10 whether or not the subject of wheeling was dizcussed?
1 A Those notes again are somevhat syyptic Statemants
12 of my observations of the reeting, I notica hare - )
shw '3 that onc statement is made,”no wheeling study." | : *-E iV
) 14 It is my recollecticu that the subject of w‘necli;uj
11
15 came up and that Ohio 2discn paople poinzed cut uncor the '
16 terms of the FPC gettlemsnt agreement, it wasn's necessary
17 to consider wvheeling in order to implersnt the ta2rps of
18 that agrzement and that both parties., both WCOZ and OF
10 concurrad it was 'xot necesgary to address wheeling,
20 Therefore, it would not be addrasecad.
; 21 Q Do von wenmmber the discussion of whether or
22 cot Chio Edison would financa the municipals participation
) 29 that was included within the agenda of that mes:ing?
Q 24 A I seem tc rememder that that subject was discuesed
25 % at scme mesting. It may wel) have bean at this osne. :
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Q Withoat locking at your notes first, do you

have a reconllecticn as to whether or not that you incluced?

A At +his maeting?
Qe Yes, cir,
A Without lcoking at my notes, no, I don'st have

any racollecticn.

Q All richt. 1w refreah vour recdilectien.
A I don't sec ony item hare that would indicate

that CE financing mumicipal éarticipaticn was discuczad.

Q Do you remerbher whether cox not_the
subiject of whether_or not the municipals could pi;ﬁ and
choogse participation ia pavtiouizr units was discvesed
at that weeting first from your present recollection?

A Well, there ic a statemant here,"participgticn
in single unit versus picces of many mnits,® ‘

That indicatos that th-t suﬁject was pué [vh
the table for consideration.
. I don't knotr if that maans the samz thing

as the pick and cheese. Early on in the |
conversations I had with WCOE, &gaia, I tried to st:ezs‘
that the capacity plan that was in placs, that OF was
a party to, carried with it cblicaticas and that vhatever
it was that we tried to develop to accommedata the WCOE
objectives that thac plan must be compatible with the

obligations that OE already had undertaken in ermnect-ion

g -
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bwd 1 with CAPCO which, I think, ties in with tae participation
/ - in single wnits varsus many mits guastion.
3 I don't recall waether it got discussed at
4 this meeting,
5 I rathec think it did not, other than just scmecne
5 made the point that this arca was worthy of :ftudy,
5 participation in a single unit or few units verrus many units,
8 Qo If I told you, Mr, .White testified that, ia fact,
o at the *7¢ m;eting that he indicated that the third party
10 wheeling was rot tec be included within fhe study and that
0" he rejected the concept of banik ~- of Chio Edison serving
12 as a bank financing zgent for the municipals and furthar. ; -
: - it wag ‘reaffirned that the wholesale customers would izot 1:'
; ' be frgé to pick and choese wnits, woulé tha: be helipful o
s to rc—érash your reocllecticn as to what occurred at that
6 time?
- MR. REYNOLDS: I object %o:ilat gue=iien.
i If Mr. Lessy wants to represent Mr. White so tezstified,
' he can then ask if it refreshes his recollection.
. 20 If he is going to ask it in the hypothetical
- form he ‘asked 5.;, I think it is an objectionable question.
g2 ' If he wants to refor to testimay and indicates
) - that somebody so testified and ask if he agrecs, I hava
* S ' o no problem with that. :
| = But to put it in a hypothetical coﬁtcxt is &
¥ ' an improper way to test somebody's recollection. e }‘ L‘
S AR e o R e el SRR T P i I S R G S e R eyt A T S TG A T S S PR B, |
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'
39 1 CHAIRMAN DIGLER: Did you want tc rephrase is?
9 2' ' wsn T MR. LEESSY: I will bc happy to try.
3 ' BY MR, LISZY:
'_9 4 Q Mz, White tectified, I believe, that wiih
S b respect to the '74 meeting that thizd-party tvhezling was
e not to be included, that banking in termns of financiang by
7 the Ohio Edizen of tha municipals) particiration was not
2 included and that the muaicipals would not ba £ ¢ to pick
9 i and choose partisipatica in a narticular unit, based cn m& :
10 representations that he sc testifiad, Does that zefresh your
1l re;‘:cllec:icn? -, - | ‘ :
L. iz : MR, REYNCLDS: I would. like a tranac:ipt_ -'---L-"-'!‘."'i.-'_..i"—
"‘j"'. 12 | reference, please, so I can chow the witness the testi..'mn.y'. b
1 14 3 MR. LESSY; Thatr would take some iiim:.-. I would
i5 bz rtxappy to provide it. . ;
16 'MR. STEVEN BERGER: I would lika to
17 speed the thing along.
18 I have a . ;;roble.m with the characteriscics of
i9 Mr. Whita's testimony, particularly the fact ke said that
) 20 | Mr. White said that things were not to be includad.
21 || . I think Mr. -Khi.te tectified in tewms of what wns
- 22 in the contemplation of the partiesg at the time th;.:y signed
") 23 the memecrandum of undegcstandiné at the time they signed tia
@ 24 settloment aéreement:. ' ; . |
4 25 I I think there is another way of going zbout th!.s
- doime i i
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4 i ﬂ and perhaps if Mr., Lessy could rephrase it or show =--
3 ) 2 CIAIRMALY RIGLER: ¥ow do you suggaest he rephrase
3 it?
) 4 MR, STEVEN BERGER: If he has a transcript nage,
S ke can show it to him.
6 CHAIRIAN RIGLER: He dcesn’t. That is the
7 problem. We can take time fer tho transcript search or we
8 can permit the questicn in its present form.
9 . MR. REVNOLDS: I would like <o ask for the
10 purpose. Are we trying to irmpeach Mr. White cr Mr. Firestone
11 and,if neithe:, we have a witness who testificd as to what
- 12 has gcne cn at a mee%ing. ‘ f?}
:%’ i3 ' We have another witnoss who teotified he has %f
" 14 nodear recollection..
15 | Unless we have a basis for going threcugh thig,
16 I —?question what we are getting at.
17 ' CHAIRMAN RIGLER: If that is an‘cbjcction, it is
18 overruled.
19 M. REYNOLDS: It is not an objection. if we
20 are going to test recollection, I would liks to show him
21 the testimony and ask him to recall on the basis of
22 what. was testificd to.
~;] 23 If there is no purpose, then I wonder why we &
65) 24 are taking everybody's time to do.it. 4 f -
25 MR. LESSY: If we want to take fivs minuites, I ¥~
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can pnt my hand on it right away.

CIHAIRMAN RIGLIR: "e will tale f£iva minutes.

(Pecess.)

MR. LESSY: What dces the Bocard preier, a
transcript refcrence or to show it to tha witness or rzad
it to the witness?

I am reading from 9759 in answer to a guestion
I testifir? ==~ line 17 through 21.

"I testified yesterday, Mr. Leszy, at the
meetings betwecen ourselves and WCOE I said that I thought
that third-party wheeling, sihce that is the term we have
cometo us2, was not included within the nemorandum of ??#T
agreemen® which we had previously entered intc with WCOE.'Z

£ "Question: Now, vou also told them, using your‘
terms, that the concept of Ohio Edison financing or serving
as a banker was not inciuded within the mencrandum of
agreenent that ycu had concluded with WCOE?

"Answer:" -- on 9760, line 1 -- "Yes, g9ir.

"Question: In the same context you indicated
by your testimony yesterday that WCOE wculd not be free to
pick and chooée units. Wasn't that also.true?'

That is a long answer. Let's see if I can just}
exact this.

MR, STEVEN BERGER: Can I show the witness? L

CHAIRHAN RIGLER: Let the reccrd reflect ;hat
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 Mr. Steven Ezrger.)

'.without genesation of their own.

the witnaes is being furnishzd a copy of the Thiic tes Inony

which appears at pace 2750,

(Docunsut handad to the witnese by

- BY MR, LESSY: -
Q Now, does the testimony I read to yvou and thea
testinc.y that you rzad ¢o vourszl? in ~he long aznswer which

I appraciate beczuse I just czme baclk fren ny office,

refyzsh ycur recolleccicn as to what oaocurred with respecs

to == in the 10/74 meeting batween %COE 2nd Beck and Ohioc

Edison?
A No, it dees not. ' : i ¥ ; 1,‘,\"'
- & “ vvﬁv .
A Do you rscail any disc ussicns at the m~et1ngs that

you at tended as to whe her or not if ary of tha generatcing

/

.

cugtomers, muaicipzl cusztomers of WCO0Z, of Ohic Edison, had
any eicess capacity 2o to - -whethor or nut Qhio Edisecn
would ba willing to ccliver that axcess . capacity

over its transmission system 0 anothar vholesale customer

of Ohio Edison?

A Yas, in a vagus sorc of way. In £hat the ¥COD
group, as I understand it, or understocd it at ¢h tive, was

node vp entiraly-of vholesale cuztemers of Qhio Edisen

.

They were contemplating that perhaps additional 7
parties would want to jein WCOZ and I beliieve the uewton Falls

¥
* 3 ¥
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syster and the Oberlin system spacifically w2ve the

parties that they had in miud and thase oyctems were isolated
entities and did have gereration c¢f their own 2nd che
question was raised as tc could they ba accommedated in the
WCOE group. .

It is nmy recollection that to raally put that
pParticular question and problem 22 the shelf, in that we
set out to work out concepis under which the cbjectives of
the wholesale only group of WCOE participzats could be
accommodated and having succecedsd in that, then wea wouid
modify those princiéals cr supplement then as necessary

£

to incorporate these generating entities. 87T R
3 -‘-z :

Throughout ovr study there was an elemont of -

uncertainty as to just who it was that conprised WCOE
and 5ust what objectives they were striving o achieve.

Q Is it your testimony that Ohio Edison
did not convey to WCOE and its representatives, engineering
representatives, R. W.. Beck, that . the context of tle
study this wheeling out of surplus power could not be
included.

A I ﬁhink that it wvas our repreéentation to
WCOE that we, Ohio Edisen 2nd our engineers, would endeavor
to find a program wherby WCOE could participate in genera.ing
capacitv of its own -~ ownership in gene- g capacity of 1te

own ceming from Ohio Edison's ownership PCO unit and

»E-
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that as a part of that program transmiszicn ssxrvices usuld
te recassary and would bte »rovidad to allicw thisz capacity
Lo get from where it waz locaied £o “ha customers of UCOE.

vccnzsful in

ﬂ
-~
~
W
r
i
i
(4]

That if a prcogram wer: put togather

accomp.sl ‘ng that, it shouldn't ha teoo difficult to rodily

that program  svch as to accomredaie a situaticn like
Newton Fallz and Oberlin in vhich additiznal gorerution
over and above portions of CAPCC wnits would he iavolved
and additional transmission reguirenments would be imposad.

But, again, hepefully the zame principles

~

emodied in the basic zlan would accommodata this additic1a1
& |

problea. : o ot "4

- I think w= asserted that wa, Ohio Ediszon, 3aw
not;iag insurmountable in that, cuggasted we put it on th~
shcif unti. ''e had resolvad the basic framework of
rules, and then go back to that guestion.

CAAIRVAN RICLER: I am not zura thas is fully

responsive to the guestion as I remember the quoztion.

THE WITWESS: Mayle not. May I have the

.quastion again?

(ﬁhereupon, the reporter ad from' tho rasozd
as recuested,)

THE WITNESS: It scems 49 mz there ars a
couple of double negatives in that.

I think -- it is my rocollection that Olio

-
V
l

e

b

?‘

A,
e,

s

B
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Edison did not preclud> the possibility of incorporating
the Hewton Falls and Okeyliin generatcion and providing for the
exportation of any surpluas, any curxent surplus from those
systems to other participants in'wccz.
Precige’y how that cculd be acconclished was

never addressed,
- CHARIMAN RIGLER: ¥aybe I am having a problem
because your questicn was in éhe centext of the study.

{IR. LESSY: VYes, gir.

CHA!RMAN RIGLER: Would the concept of wheeliag
out to non-members of the WCCE group be included within theA
concept of the study or not? : “ -QE;

THE WITNESS: My recollection, or‘in g judqmex.xt‘
it weuid not. . w3 ;

The memorandum of understanéing contenplated
an arrangemenc between Ohic Edison and its wvholesale
customers whereby WCOE could participate in portions of
generating capacity, baselsad units under Ohio Edison cvmer-
ship.

It said nothing about transactions to and
from third parties. So that was outsids of the scope of the
study that we undertookf

MR. LESSY: Would ybu read that answer back,

please?

(Whereupon, the reporter read from the record

= §
y '\ b -
: o s wlioble S ~ .
P e A A A s N . G it .

.Q{, i
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i2

16
17
18

9

Q And you told ghrt -- your last onswer is what

I waan by that -~ to WCOE and Bzck, didn't you
A I. have no specific recollection of meking

a statement exwuctly as yeu have zaid, but I think thzt I

-

)

g

pe
e OZf

made statemente to them alorg the 1i

-

just a moment ago, that theo study underteccek was a study
between t0 partieca, the Whaclesale Cuctormers of Chio
BEdison and Ohio Edison and eontes wlated txancactions
between those two.

Q You also told them, by that I mesn Beck and
WCOE, iIn the context of tha study and also in the context

£ tha existing wholesale consumeve, that the. s2udy would

/

- {‘

have to contemplate those customers purchasing al) of thai
power, all of their reguiremants from Ohio Edizon, didn't
you?

MR. CHARNO: Could I have tha® quection back?

(Whereupon, th2 reporter read f£rom ihe recard
Qs rejucsted,)

Mﬁ. STEVS BERCZR: What is ﬁeant by ia tha
context of the exicting wholesale consumers? In the eont
of the study and in the contoxt of the existing wholesale

consumers is included in the question.

I don't know we are discucsing any meetings

""’t

he answer I cave !

S s
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that teok place other clian id the

IZ ¥r. Lessy is referris
took place in that contanv
thosce terms.

MR. LESSY: All righi.

BY MR, LESSY:
Q Didn’t you also ¢all =n. . Begk and vooz
Hr. Pirestone, that in the considizration and d plaraing of a

ReW power eupply arrangenant for VCOE tkat thav, that iz

WCOE, would hava to purchasze all c¢f theirp power fron Chio

Edison? e

% o s

e

AL I have no recolicction of evax rxling such = ,f?f

statenent, ‘ : : 2,
i/ Q If within the contoxe ~¢ the study, third-narty

power couldn't ke wheeled in and if wheeline

O
oY
l.h
cr
<3
b
1}

L}

i
LK

¥

5

the excess “ower ceuld not be wheoled out and if ¢hay

could not buy more ¢han their existin

o]
o
4
P
L
v
-
Pl
n
b
o
cr
b
i
LK)
it

.

b

equivalent of saying that all of the Pover Rhad to be purshazad
by WCCE?
MR. REYNOLDS: I will object to tha® quastion
I have no icea wha  the refercnce of ejxonss power
is at all in the conte:x: of that auesticn

MR, LESSY: That refars Lo the notes va discussed\'
at this beqinning of this afterncon's sesszion. BE
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MR, REYNOLDS: - My problem and it is coing
throuch this whole line, the quastic. is thot Mr, Lassy's
questicns are assuming that the e:iisting whelasals
of Chic Ediszcn have som2 surplus power,

By cefiniticn, if they are full requiremancis
custcmers, and there are no self-generating encizies in the
iCOL grnup, how can you assume surplus yowar?.

I édon’t know where the Jurplus is coning
from and, therefore, I don’t understand his quustiocns vhich °

seenm to embrace a notion of surplus power in the ccatext

of theae diascussions.

* At least it is confusing me, and I think it is . |

lending to scma confusion in terms of what the STL.SCE are

o

Vg

and what the questicnz are.
2
MR, LESSY: Ii we can read the

gquesticn back, I thought it was capable of being answered.

(Whereupon, the reporteyr read the pending
guestion, as requested.)

MR, LESSY: In the context of the study?

MR. REYEOLDS: Same cbijection.

CHAIEHAN RIGLER: You may enswver.

THE WITNESS: Your hypothetical is incompatible
with the context of the study. :

- The context of the study ccntempliated an

-

arrangement wherebt the wholesale customers woull paxticipate

o5 4 : BT : PR, At T

Y
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in sharss of Chic Ediscn capacitv.

-

It did 2ot contemrlate transactions to and 7
parties,
We never undertoci: Lo study thzt at all.

You set up a hypcocthetical to:ally ouiside the centaxt

of the gstudy.

CHAIRNAN RIGLER: lir, Firestonz, as I andetctocd
you a minute ago, vou told Mr., Lossy that vou hzad never
told the VWCCE group that it had to purchasz all of its ¥
pover frcom Chio “diecn; is that correct?
THE WITWESS: I think that is corrcct. "
That is what I said, : ; gg

I have no recollection.

: CEAIRIAN RIGLER: ¥hen you 5ay »muUrohase pover
from Ohic Edisan, you were including .nhe unit participation
included within the Beck proposal, wers ycu not,

which would ccmz out or the OF share of thoze uniis?

THE VWITNISS: Well, I had in mind the power thal

the WCOE entities deliver to their customers. To my hacviledis

I have never asgertsdd to themr tha: tfzze:r hal to acgul 2
all of that power from Chioc Edison under .any arrangermant
whatsoevar,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Suppose they tock Besk
Alternative One in which they were to reccive some capacitf.:

from some of the CAPCO generating unitc which capacity R
; . ~ (.19 &

from third
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would come out of the Oé share, in that cas2 were ?hay
requirecd to buy any additional power they nezded £ruiz OD?
THE WITNESS: I'm sorry, Mr. Chairmzn., I'n
tuned in, I guess, to the Beck Study.
The only alternative that I studied in aay
depth, and I had in mind i3 the one I thought the
Beck peoprle were advocating, which is what I describe
as One=~A where WCOE would advance roney tec Ohio Edison
and in exchange for that a wholesale rate would he
devised for supplying service to WCOE, in | which

-
-

facilities, generating facilities equivalent to tha armsunt
L

of money they had advanced to us weculd be excluded from i’
the rate base for develcping the rate, ig‘
?: Is that the prcposal?

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Yes. |

TﬁE WITNESS: Urnder that proﬁcsal, as I understand
it, WCOE would have no claim whatever on any generating:
facilitity that Ohio Edison owns.

Ohic Edison would continue to supply the

requirenent, all of the requirement whatever they nmay ke

.of the WCOE systems and render a bill for that gervice,

And that capacity and energy would come fron
all of the resources under Chio Edison control.
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: In that case WCO= would bacome

a full requirements custcmer.




THE WILNESS: Well, thoy would couti:

Again, mayb2 I'n tiis cnly one that sces itc
this wey as an eagingser.
As of now, VICOT has no g2nzration reuouree

its cun.
£ their custon

osnarship or the centzol of Chio

Under ths Zeck pr
the same arrancerant would c:::.:

As I understand it, th it
It sgays nothing about providing uewe of HCOZ roquirome utsf £,
fromr "'gene.':ating capceity resourcas, other x.h:n thoze wudzr
Chio Ediscn’s control.

So the prevosal is silent on ¢hat.

There iz no need for us teo respead or Lo adiraes
that question. Therefore, we didn't.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You arce confusing ma.
Didn*t yvou make a proposal to the WCOZ croun which v:qu.ld
involve their cunership parzticipatieon in esrtain CAPCO ;
units?

TES WITIESS: Yes, 'we mede t'-:'Q.. If w2 could jv.é.t
considar the cecond, which was move oa;plat.a, end I thin_f.

simpler, Chio Zdiscon made a propocsal to them wherechby

WCOZ would have cwnership in specific wnits, and they wonld




pay costa associated with those units, save title #o

specific portions.

But cur propcral thene= eicuvsae xz, go ahead,

Our proposal carried with Lt a reguizziment thas the 0Ohio

Edison system would operate those units just ag tlouga

WCOE cdid not chve owasrship in them.




- -

CRAINMAN RICLER: Didn't you alzo

WCCE nant buy power from anycaz clise?

MR. REYNOLLS: You mzan pronoze., You sazid

reguire.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Require in i%ts prorcsal.

THE WITIESS: XAgain I think our

proposal was silent on that.

e
the

We have conziderztion in

-

Edison wac making axzd in our thinking that Chic Edison

the
capacity expansion program ig ncw commitieed Lhrcough the
period 1986 and the provision to

a factor ' in devaloping that capacity expansion pregram

Propozals that Ohio

surply tlhe WCCS loads was .

'ﬁ-

p':}"

and committing it.

to uvpset that fact "inmpinges on the Chic INdigos

oblicationg within CAPCO, o I tried tC provent thas from

happraning.

Now, any capacity arrancement thet vwe would
want to consider beycnd 1986 hwereby WCCD wouid want o
receive power from capacisy rescurces othar thon thoss wndar

Chio Edison control, or the converse, is a nattar that would

require study and was still open énd I believe is not

addressed in the proposal that I mace.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Would vou take a look at your

letter of Februarg 28, 1975 to Mr. Duncan'and Mr. Cheasenan

|

which is Exhibit -- the appendix o NRC Exhibit 447

So thet anything that pov would be done.
» ,; :

8
»
-

S
~.

R
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Do you have that?
THE WITH2SS: Yes, I do.

CHAIRIIAN RICGLER: If I turn <o

'r’

age 2 we find
firsc a discussion of the ownership particivation and then we
come to paragrach 3 under that‘disucssion and it says the
balance of the WCCZ load which is not supplised from WCOE
generation would be supplied from the OB system.

TEE WITNESS: Well, under this proprosal, under "*
both proposcals in fact, we were trying to vork frem a
precent situation of total wholesale supply frcm CE resources

tc WCOE customers to a positicn where WCOE would have

o

vt s
generation facilities . - under its ovnerchip sufficient to
i 1
supply -- e
.:; "‘
ol CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I understand that. But isn't _

it correct that in part of your proposal the WCOE group
was required to purchase its entira geneQation froﬁ CE or
through an ownership participation which in turn came out of.
the OE share of CAPCO?

THE WITNESS: Well, the prozosal certainly
contemplated that.

I don't know that we ever - Stated that as a

condition. That point never cema up as something that shculd

be considered. | A
BY MR. LESSY: % it
Q Pocusing on the August 1, '75 WCOER-Ohio Edison
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neeting, Mr. Pirestecae, do you racall My, Stcocut staving on
Sahals of WCOR thaz Ghe way <hat he vanted 4o o wos the A
prepayxent oz 1A plan in terms of the Becak alwurnztivas? ;
!
Pirst I would iike an answayr from your rec:llacticﬁ
and, iZ not, we will look at tie nosas. o :

A Therz vas soma

proposal and whetiox
propocal oxr was a Wi0Z
in WCCOE all

y reccllection
that the WCCE rm:a=pb
concert the 3ack sropogal
state at that tinethat they
the Becx

bclng taz WCOE proposal.

Jigevcosion a

supperiad or andorsad

ers had rot as of

and sherefcre

. - - » -
sanort, noz in offarinyg Prgl's

- - ‘4 — . —— - '. P
it trulv zeprozented ths

tha Besck preo
4 2 e &8 B &y
is that it was sta

wera all in accord

boat tho
-

~
w e Slers

poscl. ¥
ccd €9 us 2

Somecne said, and it may hava keen Stoul, that

he had a problem with the Beco

If I can go to ny notes, I

the individual that‘eaiﬂ ha

.

X pro

(=

rosa

f 5 -

thiak I
'ad 2 problen,

P
-y

can identi

1

sver

Q Befor

e you do the

I wourldd like .you ¢9 an

ny question or ke clear as to your answer.
Do you hava any recollection ubzsther
said, speaking for himself he wonted to go ¢n

of the WCCE partic 1cant5 said he had a proklem

". Stout

cha 1A meothoad?
: ; LN
2 I guass the extont of ny recolleciion i3 that one

with'tha Beck‘

£ < .
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1A proposal and I think that might bhave been Stout.

Q “hen go to your nctez.
A I can't identisy how Stou: stood on | thas.
Q Now, your notes do idantlf that Stcut opened

the meeting and gaid that it was Propoced that wa discuss
the Beck study which iz now complete and turn ths neeting
over <o Ohio Ediscn?

A Excuse ne. I just losked vhers you nantionad.
There is a reference to Stcat., It is tricky in that it is

the second entry under John 2. Vhita,

He raises tha quastion hac WCOE accepted any of

the propecsal. Stout responds ac, not yet. For himself
has some problem with conguléants!? recermmendation.
1 That is what I had in mind ané it is scmewhat

-
‘

ambiguous as to whether it is A, 5 or 6, or what
reéommendation it refers to.

Q Do you recall Mr, Stout saying at thes meeting
that he viewed the committee's task, WCOE committea's task
to develop alternatives which are mutusliy agre=able to
Ohio Edison so that a recommendation couid be made to all
of WCOE?

Again from yvour independent —- independently,

first, of your notes.

A Well, the WCC . people and Stout particularly

were pressing to get the Ohio Edison reaction to the Beck.
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report and I believe to 704 sone official statemant from us

——

as to vhether or not it wuz acceptzble or not acceptable.

AS a preliminary step to WCOD prozaanting tha
Back raport to the SCCE menwsrohip, then pressing thom for
consolidation offer for jezlling on the plan of action.

It 18 my recollection he felt haoving 2 plan in
hand that was accoptoble to Chioc Edizon world enhance his
posture then in trying to gaet concurrecnce or agreenent on
2 common plan of acticn for WCOZ to folilow.

Q Now, with rezpoct to Mr., Cheescacn’s remarks that

Mr. Reyrolds examined you on about wheeling, Qidn't

Mr. Cheeseman say at that point that the study didn't :E%f
irclude wheeling because Chio Eéiscn had indfcated in thefsi;r
October '74 meeting that wheeling was net €0 be includad
within the conte:ut of the study? -

A That is neot riy recollection. - -

Mr. Cheeseman gratuitously oz voluntarily spolke
up vhen the subject came up at this particulsr meeting that
the prcgram that EBeck was recommonding, go-culled 1A progranm,
did nct contemplate whesling.

Wheeling was not involved as aa integral part of

that program and thercfore it was unnecessary to talk about

wheeling. “
Q@ = Do you recall whather or not Mr. Duncan said that

S

as Mr. White said at the first meecting Ohic Zdison did not -
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want to congider wheeling in the context of the study and
we wanted to agfee at a matually accapizblz study and
therefore wheeling is not includad in the power scpely
study?
A I have a recollesction that at scme mesting

Duncan made such a stuatement. It may hgve Lecn at thie
one.

.If I may look at my notes, I will ctzy %o ‘
confirm that or dany it. . .

I can find no referencce in m» no%Zes of the 8/1/75

#

meeting where Duncan made such 2 statenant.

vcb.?s "

~

¥

Q But you recall he may have made such a statement?
B
A Throughout = t: < meetings, yes, at various times, "

’

and at various nmeetingz, the question of wheeling came'up,
gstarting with meeting number one. And tihe Ohié Ediscn
position always was that e macter of wheeling was outside
of the scope ¢ the study as it was stated in the FPC
agreement and as.we'devaloped plans, the ones that justified.
serious consideratién vere such that wheeling. was not
involved and every now and then someone would raise the z
question of wheeliné and screone else would once again point
out that there was no need tc consider wheeling. |
Now, at this 8/1/75 me=2ting Mr. Stout did

make quite a statement with respect to the subject of

vheeling and asserted he wanted to discuss it at some :

K
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point in time, but rot 2s a part of the aganda for this
meating.

MR. LESSY: 7T would like tc mova in:o evidence
before I go too much further WRC Exhibit 215 wiizsh is tha
two-page documént, the agenda sheet £rem the 1/14/75 n2etin -
and Mr, FPirestone's notes.

CHARIMAN RICLER: Hearing no objection, wa will :
X

receive NRC 215 into eviderce.

(Cxhibit NRC 215, praviously marked for

4
{iéentification, was received -
into evidence.)

BY MR. LESSY:

2 Do you recall at the Octoder '75 meetings ==

Auquét '75 meeting that‘Mr. White said he preferred to |
deal separately with the WCCE members rather than 2eal with
them as a group?

A No, I don't recall that.

% F
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Q Did vyou say with respect to the Newton Falls

request for an interconnecticn that Chio EBEdirsea undcrtcok

a study of the interconnecticn, of tie poseibl: intorconneetiia?
i
A I'nm not ecortzin now the enze: words I vsed, bul in’

r -

conracticn with that we undertcoi to ztudy alitursate

povar supply patterns that micht ke vorthy cof censideraition

in coamnection with their ragquase,

1 8o you did preperc e ctudy? ;
A Well, a study tc the oxtent that we mads A

simple sketches similar to what I put on the blackboard

hers, shcwing the new facilities that mighi be reguired,

approximate length of a dditional trancuidssion line, i *

@

switching facilities and 2o on, so that we cculd rmate i
ke

’

uEk

som2 rough estimata of the cost that could be anticipated ]

¥ asy

to censtruct thesa additional facilicies.,
Q Do vou knew how long it took.4o make those

sketches or perferm that study?

-

MR, STEVEN BERGEZR: I indulged
or two on this, As to Newton Falls on the iine on
direct was as to the amount of capaciiy to Sa mada

available. The question of gxtansice o7 tia facility .ond how

| that would be arrangad or péid for, was not scwethiing m
coverad in Mr., Pirestone’s direct A~xamination.

MR. LESSY: I'm rot going intc how it N :

will be arranged or paid for. € % ‘-‘;"A

CEAIRWAN RIGLER: I'n sbout to cut vou off. '

. —— . - ———— -
" »

iz, Lessy &« quastica

he o ——
¥
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I will Gear en2 or ©Two mora gu2ztions, but
I thipk thée conjection is well~founded.
TAZ WITNESS: No, Y don't know specifically
hew leng it tock.
DY HR, LESEY:
Q Do you kﬂcw, ganerally. appréxim:tely b 1§ng
it may have taken?
A wWall, I have a group of engineexs that ara
performing *studies® like this as a matier of daily routine.
They may work or powar supply reguasts for liewhen Palls,

part of a day and then a similar rsquest for someone else

part of a day. ' e ;;:%
. _ %

If an individual could get right at it aad .
hadféll of “he information at hand that ha reuld need,
it _wouldn't take him very leng, perhaps a “half a da&A

In the practical case, thoﬁgh, he normally
doesn®t have all of the infrcaztion he neads,

It is nec2ssary to kncw the right-of-way
that is gcing to be required, vwhere it is, the difficultyl
that may be encountered in securing right—of~way, he type
of line to be conddugted, the prectective scherme reguirements
that are paculiar to that pavticuliir in.:allacion.

So these details have to be pirned down and
it may be a mafter of days or wceks before all of this

informaticn can be cnhanced to enable ane man to put it all,f

* - i

by o . L,
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tegetl er.

) If I told you £from the time of Mo, C- ig's,

Ha
G

on bahallf ¢of Newtsr Fall

@

xmal zee2gt for interconnsctisn!

vervice to the tima he recaived an officlal drats conireact,

it took & year and a hal?, then vou v gld tell me
based on what you jdsy testificd that that vear and a
half was not caused by vour deparcment, that ie,
encineering studies?

MR, STEVEMN BZRGER:

CHAIRMAN RICLEIR:

I ohject, your Ecnor.
Sustaired.
BY MR. LESSY:

e Did you statre that the capsbility of yeour

;oA

East Palestine gener;ting scaticn was 12
nogawatts?

. A I don't remarbar, te tell you the truth.
If I can refer to some= of ny notes, again, I will

answer that. .

A Yes, I adia.

2

A

¢
ganzrating
capacity?

A

currently that Ohio Edison is not.

What is the smallest wnit at thet staiion?
I'a guessing now., T think it ic cna megawatt.
Is Chio Edison given credit for that gomax:i
unit wich respect to its CAPCé craditad

-8

Again, I'm gquaseing, somewhae, but I think
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‘-) 2 A Well, it is a c:pacity resovrce of Chio Edison’c
| 3 ! that came into being after the prssgent obligations aad
» 4 commitoencs had bean fiyrmed up and, thevefore, vos not
S ' receoguizned in the parcalling out of CAPCO raspensibilities.
6 ; In addition to that, we in CR2CO hava rules
7 that nzke it necessr,r. for cne of the partics o perferm
8 ! certain tasta on capacity and certify it te th2 other »
3 g parties, - that this eguipment, in Zact, dces have the
10 ‘ s¢pability that is ascribed to it. ;
1 | At this moment I can’t tell you whethar these :
12 tasts hava. beer performed and such certificatizsn is being ;ﬂ
: 13 achieved with the CAPCO partners cr not. 2 F{ .,:
. £ Fey
14 ? ',Q. Weuld the 'crediting cf that gereravion unit ?
15 ! havé anything to do with its size undsr the CAFCO
16 | cr-edited capacity?
17 ‘, A In principle, it wculd have nothi;xg whatever
13 ‘ll to dc with it,
19 Q While discussing the transmiusion line exposurs :
3 20 wit.‘x respect to the Orrville interconnectien yeu indicaied
21 that the six-mile T tap would increase the exposure from
22 30 miles to 36 miles, Would this decreasc the
‘ 23 reliability by a factor of 36 to 30?
@ 24- A I have no idea. ‘ :
25 Q Would & 72-mile line -- would you expect it o
2 R AT
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to decrease or increase the reliabiliew?

A Increasing the sxposurn

to me that yon could expact a daevaase

R S ——

a Why is that?
A I think tho words aspeak for Lthonmselves,
If you inerease the cxpesure o hozaxd, to
wrelisbility, you increase the reolisbility.
MR. CHARNO: Could'I Lzva the enswer bask? :
(“hereupon, the reporier read froa the
record, as requestaed) ! ¥
THE WITRESS: You incrzase the inrelizbility
or you decrezse the reliability. Sy .}?u, . i
i‘ n l”"-'a"“ _-(
7N MR, CHARNO: Thank you.' SIS
Y4 Ll o ~
; [ o LR &)
BY MR. LESSY: : 5
Q If you incresase the line by six miles,von
increase the expssure to hazard by six miles?
A Intuitively thzt gsounds rigat, but vou
can't make that concclusioii. The lccation
of the lipe is a significant factor, A lire loczatad cloze o
a highly travelled, high=-sveed “vie of highwav nay be
subject to preblems from érunk Grivers, for instancs. ’
Whereas a lirse located on a privata right-of-way back
through form fields is not subjacted to that kind of ;
. . . e RO
hazard. ' : B, A e
..\ - 3 "»
- Lb 4
i #
".q.t;.—‘; “.!: o : & . LN .(‘
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3¥ MR, LESSY:

a With respect o the locp plant, how would
Chin Edison's reliability ke irproved as coaparzed vt

the plaat?

MR. STEVEMN BLRGEFR: Mz. Rigler, I know on
cross=axamination, Mr. Iessy has wide latituda, but asking
& question like thax, as cpzn~endad a5 it is: after the
explanaticn that Mr. Plrestone gave this meorning, I do
shinl: th> hour the way it ig, if he has a plac2 be wris
to 92 in this reqard, it should b2 more epeciiic than
wHist.

CHAYIRMAN RICLER: I thinX sd.

: FEe is going to rephrase the juecticn, because

I belicve ar identicel gquestion was asked by Mr. Smith

-

esrlier this moraning. il

BY MR, LESS5¥: With respect 8, onio ndisen's

cy'ten, or any other systex, o your knowledce, cculd yon

poxnt to any situation where the loop p'an would ba
mores reliable thant the T plan?

MR. STZVEN BERGER: I doa't think that is much

better, Mr. Chairman,

CHAIRMAN RICLER: I will let him try that ona.
THE WITNESS: In any situaticn of this type,
the basic problem the T plan presents as compared to the

loor plan is the marginal ability or ipability of the

»t
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bw?7% ! protective svstem to distinguish botween normal and
‘ 2 abonormal conditions.
2 vhen you are faced with that xind of asituaticn,
4 it is necassary for the designer ¢f the prctaciive
- B systen to degign thet systen in a conszurvative fesnhian
6 so tht if the system is geing to mluov:::te c: malitvneticon,
7 it would ba in 2 direciion to interrupt facilitias,
L}
8 when conditious were nornzl, bbu apprcaching the .-norr.l.
g ‘To the extent that thet happens, that degradss
10 the relizbility and that is the problem of the T tzap, thyse~
11 terminal line, it will exist every time and in every
12 application whers you f£ind i%t, and the lcsp supply corracts .
.._.,‘ 3 it. o : i : 5 , z
\ §a X 22 x
14 | e Can you bz any morz specific than that with
15 respect to a particular type of wvolt or with zespaﬁt ' .
15 to this particular line? ’ ; [
17 | MR, REYMNOLDS: Objection.
}
13 ’ THE UITNESS: I guess I don't really undorstand
. 19 your questicn. Can you be mozre spaecific in how you want
i 20 me to be more anCiLIC?
21 I thought I had described the problem and
22 the correcticn of it.
() an It BY MR, L858%: . ' - 1 '
& 24 ! Qo sn you point to a place where 2 fault would E;
7 25 | occur and explain vour answer specifically with roopect }

g IS v r-: -
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to that?

A WEll, I have ta:ne the livertv of raking scem
assurptions as to th2 distancas involad ia xy sketch
here and the specifics of the matter.would ¢epend on the
exact distances involved in the ihree legs of the {hrce-
terminal line, on the exact impedances of the circuiis
involved, on the contributicns from the -
variouz ratiac sourcss and aé specific a8 I can be, I

can t21l1 you there are zones en the line in that Liwree-

terminal configuration where if line~to~line faults occur

or line-to-ground faults occur, it would get into this pioble

whera the fault current that flows as far as the protective
' S 4

¥
vl
s

scheme is concerned, is barely distincuishabie frem the

normal situation, when the nermal current is flcwing.

MR. LESSY: I think that concludes stasrf

examination. = gt
CRAIRMAN RIGLER: Let's be back at 25 past.

(Recess,)

|
"
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BY 4S. URBAM: ’

:

Q Mr. Pirestone, you atated that Chioc 2dircon had H

;

interconnections with tie folloving Chio utiliities: Dayion !
]

Power & Light, Columbus and Soutihern Chic Lédisonz, Ohio Tover,

Toledo Edison, CEI; is cha corrsct?

A I think it is, yes. .
Q Are there any cthor Ohio utilitics adicezat €9

Ohio Ediscn?

A - I think there are not.

Q Referring to the Ezet . Palectine gengratiag
staticn, will Ohio Edison ia the future get CAPCO cradit ;
for thoce units? | _ ' e s T

A The futurs isn't entirely clecar, I an 3ura you &
i

are aware.

Chio Edison will bs making'econamic and cpara:ia;v
évaluaticns of ths matter of éontinuing'to operate » %
East Palestine versus not cperatiang ic.

I am certain that cne of the factors in that
decision would be whether Chio Edicon would gat Capeo credit
or i whether we would not.

If we weuld not, it ic almost & forgor~ ccnclusionh
the econcmics would spezak for chutting it down. :

Agsuming credzt world be g*Vﬂn, the cconcnics
would very likely spsak for ccntlnuing to -operate it and If

speculating now. . : o s

et

R
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Q What is th2 smallest unit on yvour sysiem for
which you get CAPCO crcdit?
A I think that it would ka 2 dicesl wiit installed

at either cur -- we havae dizsel wvniis installed ot cth
Berger and Sammis and thase units are made vp of ganging
together small incremenis.

I an hazy on this but I think tha hagic
increment is two meqawatté.

At Berger we have three of thesz together
totaling six, and at Sammis we have five or six of than
tcgether totalling ten or elever.

But the basic incrermant is two megavatts

A AR T
S
4

whica would be the smallest, abseat the installation at ';“ 

East Palestine.

-t
‘

I think there is a 1000 kilowatt or 1 megawatt
unit there that is probably the smallest unit now on ihe
Okio Edison systemn.

Q The two megawatts unit to which you arcec juct
referring, you are given CAPCO credis for thozz units?
A Absolutely.

Q Do any of your retail industrial customers
A Any of our retail industrial cnstemars resell

Yes. Do thay? 4 .'~ 
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A Not to wy kncwledge, no.
Q You were raforring o liewten Falls ia youx
testixony and you stated that if +  lewtoa

_ .
£o exrpand its capacity it mighft have o add anothex

trznsformer; is that corrcct?
A 1€ it vaated to incrzase its shility to
receiva pow2y from Chio Edizon, ves, that's cerrect.

Q IF New*cn Falls put in a s=zcond treasiormaer,

would they gez conjunctive »Hiliing?

A I am afxraid I doi’t wnéerstand what ccx 1¢Jctive’
billing is.
Q Lo you ve any idea what conjuuctive ,513
billing is at all? t;'%
e No. : %3
Q Would they ba billed as if they had cne.

delivory point?

A Well, if they installed a ceccand trancformer
alongside the first transformer and took corvice £renm us
througih a single unilied set of motering cquiprent, thea the

amount of energy that iflowed tihwrough tle individual trans-

~ former would be of no interest to us.

The amount that flewed through the meter would
be treated as one account and »illed as such.

If they werz to install a zecond delivery point

and request service fronm us at a saecond delivery point, then

e
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we would nol ccmbine these %“v'o a3 one accocunt. We would
tr2at thanm as separrate aécoants.
Of ccourse, tihere would be additional invescment

required to accommodate tihe sscond deliverv point.

Q If thay did put in the sccend transiormer next'to
the first transformer, would Ohio Edison ba the onaz who
made tha decisicn as to wehthar to instcll one or two
metering units?

A I guess if the transformery were.to sit -- the

gecond to sit immediately adjacent to tha first, the

econonics of the substation would dictata treating thre "pf
: AL R
substation as a single entity. SR

S

¥ -
A
2

o So I think Newton Félls motivaticn would be éoi}f{
traat it as one and the Chio Ediscn motivatisn would be‘tou'h
treat it as one and, again, the single meter installation
would be less costly than the two.

Q Referring to thz June 11, 1973 sceting with
Orrville, do you recall how long tnat neeting was?
A June 11, 1973 meeting with Orrville? MNo, T den't

recall. I suspect it was rathar brief ia that ny notes were

not very copious.

Q Rather =-- would you define rather brief as being
less than one hour? : ?V
A No. Half a day, I would say.
& S ¥ ,A; J: .-i-. L s
) X ¥ % ot o S AN 5 Y AN . ) Lo
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41 Your notes dea't purport te reccord evervthing that
was said at that meetiang, do they?
A No, they céo not.
Q. We had or thers was some discussion concarming
the August 1, 1975, meeting DLetiiz2a Chio Zdison and VWCOE.
Iz it your testimoay that at that meeting
Mr, Cheseman said that third party wheeling was not

nqcessary to effectuate ths proposal that he, My, Cheseman,

mada?
A Essentiall:, that.is rigat.
I don't know that he described the propozal as
Mr, Cheseman'’s proposal. : ~ 1o %-g‘% 2

It was the R, W. Beck procpcsal and he was

their spckesman, and i“; is nmy undsrstanding that the R. W.
Back recommwendation was the plan referred to as One-A, and
he so said.

o And he said thé.t wheeling was not necessary
to effectuate that propoczal? ' _ ._,

A ‘ Yes, he did.

Q Cquld you refer to Applicants- Exhidbit 176,
which is the drawing that was made of - yeour blackbaa::d\

drawing. Referring to what has been labeled as II.

Would there actually be a break in tha line betinsen the Siar

R

and Cloverdale staticns? o \e o

S Well, at the poiut where the loop or the

-5

A . - »
. i s b PRy e N 5ol g
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two cirzrcuits would run fro

Orrville, at that poini, vos,
r &

established, Cae between Clovecrdais and Orrville znd
a seccnd betwesn Orrville a2nd S:iar.

betwaen Star and

uJ'

Q 39 then, enzrqv flowin

Cloverdale would have to go throuch the Orrville staiion?

| A Would have %o co by wav of the Crrville 3
substaticn, that is richt.

Q How far from the receptive zubatations 2rz the
gsources of generation at Star and at Cloverdale?

A  Both substaticns, Star and Clov:gdale are very
important hubs in the Chi - Ediscn transmission network.
So there are transmissicn paths by whizh any of the
ganeration cof Chio,Ediscn could find itself floving past

either of those two substationa.

ey

Neither cne is a generating plant. ¥ o

L How far is’ﬁhu ncarest generatiug plants
from those substations fespectively?

A Well, in terms of milas, the Corce Power

Plant, which ié in Akroh, elactrically Spéaking and

with respect tc Star, it could ve Sammis or West Lorain in
that they have 345 XV transmission connecticns diféctlfl
to Star.

With respect to Cloverdale, it iz an izportant

>

.
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hub that is connected to the 138 kV and, electricélly

Spzaking, I would hata o hazard a queass as to

which plant appears the clcsests to Clovardale.

e o S——

Q Do you have any idsa her far —- sirike that,
Do you hawve any idea how many wilss of transe
migsion line a2re between thosa gonerati . facilities
which you just described, and either the Siar or the
c10verda1a'substaticn, whichever one is clozer?
A The major pocwar stationsz at Sazmis, Torento,
Beaver Valiey and Mansfield, are in the ordar of 70 te

80 miles frcm Star.

The R. E, Borger Station which is

g Bty
gﬁfgf‘”
el
sy

conepcted tightly, electrically, o Clovardale, is in‘
the érdar of 125 milesz from Cloverdzle. - ‘7"f)
"Q : Isn®t it poseibla that the availability.and
existence of Crrville’s generat.on would 2dd stabilivy
and reliability to CE Star-Cloverdale circuit under
diagram 2? ' 3

A If it werc connected into +the networé ia & |
relizble and prnéér way'and to fﬁe extent the plani i;
oparatad in a ;eliable fazhiorn, yes, it would.

Q Doesn*t the ocituvation dapicted in Diagram ¥
increase the reliability of - Ohio Ediascn Scar-- :
Cloverdale circuit as compared with t;:at circuit without

an interconnection with Owrville? : G Rt

4
v,

Al
e
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A Again, answering that without sore careful
study may be rizky.

As you pointed zsut avhile ago, the tfansmissioﬁ
exposure has been increased by the addition of 12 miles of
langth,

I*e powai flow now moving ifrzoum Cloverdale
to Scar cr ce vcréa, has to go kv way of the Orrville
bus, which introduces an additional 12 miles. Vi

That is a negative when it comes to increasing.:~

the relizbility.

T3 whe aertent that the generaticn is there that ig -

p—

X e g

”~

G Ad ok 7
“,.")“'

-
F e
e

posit.ive.‘ WL v Y ‘3{
Although I think it is 2 wvery minisculé ;:'ég
pos;ﬁive in the context of the overal strength 2 fk
5 S
andlxeliability of the exiating system. ﬁ
: Q In that situvation, though, con’t you get two
shorter lines with the resultatnt decrzase in exposure,
as oprosed to one longer line?
A _Each of the resulting twe lines is shorther
than the total. |
That is certaia.
If instead of the Orrville generating
plant, we had the Bruce Mansfield Plant on that bue, 3
then you would have a point. ?
MS. URBAN: I would like to have marked for j:
identification as D™~614, a diagram that we have drawn.g :?

i
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Have you Lbeen

THE WITNESS:

e

~Ar

handed that diagram?

Yes.
(Wwheravpon, the decurart
referred to was markad as

DJ Exhibit 614 for

identificaficn.)
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BY MS, URBAM:
Q You gee on this diagram wher: w2 have marked
add.ticnal lead?
A\ Yes, I do.
Q Wirat weould happen to that lecad if the line

Petwzen Cloverdale and Starr went out =zt zhe spot we
have marked with X?
A The supply to that lsad would re interrupted.
Q Now, turniing to again Applicants 176 and
Diagtam Number 2, assume on that diagram that.tha line

goes cut at approximat2ly the same spot “hat we have marked

e 1D
¥

as X on our diagram, DJ €14, wha:t in that case would happén
to the additional loaa? | €\ ¥i
1A It would see a momentary electrical pulse, but

servica would b2 continuved to be furnisheé to the load.

MR. HIELMFTLT: Can I have that back?

(Whereupon, the recorter read from the record as
requested.)

BY MS., URBAN:

Q Did Ohio Edison offer to bear a portion of the
cost of the interconnection between Orrville and Ohio
Edison under Case 2?

A I am hazy on the pruposals or propcsitions that
werce held out to Orrville, but I think that Ohio Edisén

made a proposition that Ohio EQison would construct, own and

~ e « . & v . e J ’ < 4
. g A . i 4 . N
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operate the extension thét ig described hera, but tﬁat
we would expact Orrvilis to bear all coszts asscriared with
thcse facilities.
MS. UEBAN: Thank you.
He h#ve no further quéstions.
I would like to move inte evidence DJ 614.
CHATRYAN RIGLER: Hearing no objection, wz will
receive 614 into evidenca. .
ixhibit DJ 614, previously marted
for identification, wzs received
into evidence.)
BY MR. RJELMFELT:
HQ Mr. Piregtone, referring to whaz has been ma;ked
as Apyllcants 178, waich is the typed copy of ysuxr ainute
of the Rugust 1, 1975 meating, and locking at page 2, about-
the fifth apéaker, Mr. Wilson, th2 note is Plan to ralook
at WCOZ deal every time OZ goes ir for wholesale rata
increacs.
Would you state what that note meane?
A I will try to staie what it means to mc.

The 1A provesition that Beck was advccating,

]

as I understpod it, amounts to at a given point in time or °

initizlly making an iavcntozy of tha genera*;ng and

transnission facilities that wara properly allocable to

supplying the loed requirements of the WCOR customers.

!
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Once that inventory would be made, somehow a .
Cost or value wsald be assicned to those faciiiiies =nd then
WCCZ weuld transzfer meney tc Ohio Edison in that aoun:,
which they described as a prepaymaat.

Bgain, the logic, as I understood it, would be
that then in determining or fixing a wholesale rate for
supply to the WCOE customers, tha facilities equivalent te
this armount of money that had been passed en o Ohie
Edison would be excluded from th= basis for establishing
that rate.

From tims to time following whe initial deposit

it was contemplated that cnce again we would look at the

A

facilities devotad to'-providing.this service and WCOE wou;d&
make'gdéitional depo;ita to keep current with the facilities
thatlwere dezaribed.

- I believe .that it is a requirement when Chio
Edison makes a -- sets a rate for this type of service that
it has to receive FPC approval.

So that any time Ohio Edison would undertake
to adjust the wiclesale rate and apply to FPC for such an
adjustment, that Mr. Wilson was asking the question
that In that event would WCOE expect that we, OE, and
WCOE, would relcok at this pProcacure, tho WCOE deal, as I

refer tc it here -- he raisad that quastiocn and the

response from Cheeseman is, yes, he would visualize that; in

A 3
Vi



W
=

10

it

iz

IS
i
i7
18

19

21

B

£

S

R

fact he wculd visvalize an annual relcok of the dealing.
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Q When they are talking about rzloocking at th2 ceal
their are talkiag about che finance, tha cos: question; is
that correct?

A That is my uncerstanding. Presumably the two

r—

cf them were talking ¢o one another and they understocd
what they were talking about.

Q Does Ohio Edison héve any generation that canact
02 8tepred up to 345 kv?

A Yell --

Q With present facilities? o
-

A

Yes, wg do. We have generation that is put on .

Dok §2.

a2 transmissicn systom at a voltage other than 345, yes. = ¥

i'a And covld veu tell me which gene:aiing Plzats

that generation is locatad at?

A Well, if I can ; raefer to my map agaia, the
Mad River geaneraticn, West Lo 2in, Edgewvater, Coxrgz, Berger,
Torunto, part of Samris, Hiles, Nevcastle, East Palestine,_
and Norwalk. |

Q Now, wﬁuld it be true that with respect to the
Samals generatlon that their 345 kv step-up facllities are
in place?

A There are seven units at Sammis. The first two

are connected to 138 kv and the remaining five are connected.

at 345,
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30 yoa have any generating units that are not

ad ap to 1383?

Yas,

Which ones are thosge?

Mad River, Gorge, Noirwalk, East Palestin

Q What would they be stepsed up to?

e, and

A Well, Mad River has various voltages from its

plant, as I recall 12 kv, 34.5 and &9.

Gorge feeds into a 23 kv system.

2.47. 1

Horwalk, I am not sure, either 4 kv or 1
think it is 4 kv. g 3
East Palestine feeds into a distributioﬁ :;.
voltage -- again I am not sure what it is. | ;
I might also say the Newcastie plant, while it
does fead 1nt§ 138, it does have extensi;e transmiséion
away from the plant at 69 kv. 3
MR. HJELMFELT: I have no other questicns.
REPIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:
Q Mr. Firestone, would you take a look at NRC
Staff Exhibit 215 which are your notes of the January '75
meeting and focusing in on -~ January 14, '75 meeting.‘ (o
A Thank you. Yes, I have them. ' - f%
Q. - And you recall that there was some diacu#sion. ‘é

- e
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ovar Items 1, 2, 3, under 5 on page 1 ol NIC £4aff Exhibit

215?
A Yes, I do. {
#
Q Can you identify for us the persen who made the i
3
. . c
statenents reflected in Items 1, 2, 32 g
. T B
A Mo, I cannot. - E
i 1%
» ¢
MR. STEVEN BERCCR: I would like to mark for r R

?
3
5
;
[

-

identification a memscrandum dated February 7, 1975

e

from Mr. Xayuha to f£ile and the subject is wholesales
customers of Ohio Edison, and I would like Mr. Firestcone
to take a lcok at that.

Let's ideatify this memorandum dated

February 7, 1975 frem dr. Xayuha to file as ApplicanZz's

(The @ccument referred to was maorked
Applicants Exhibit (OE) 179

for identification.)

el

MR. STEVEN BERCER: Let me state while the

parties are resading it over that I kpow at the op it says

o _
i : :

on January 15, 1975. : e ;e
/ . ', : (

I am really poe<0r2 at this point whether the b

i
’

toock plaszz or January 15 or Janurary 14.‘;1

reeting in quests

g

but every rTezson to balleve that Asplicants 179 and . i |

=

NRC Staff Exhibit 215 are both m<fing referenca to the sameggéi -
meeting. | _,.,—""' . Bt
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l' THE WITNESS: I have read it.
ij
2 ¥ MR, STEVLY BERGZR:
2 Q Referring to page 2, Hr. Pirestoaz, 2nd more
4 spaciiically paragraph 4 ca page 2, which contain the
5 enumerated Items 1 through 3, does that refresh your
6 recollection 2s to who mada the statement with regarc to
7 participation in Chio Edison uni«s by WCCE and if <hey tcok
8 I a ﬁcrtion grecter than th=ir presentiy 2xisting needs that
o |f they would in tucn make the excess available back t5 Ohio

i0 I Edison?

-

1 A Well, from Mr. Xayuha's memorandun it would seem

12 that Mr. Cheeceman made thcse comments. [ i {
&1; 13 R Do you have an independent recolizction of _ Vg_
; 14 | Kr. Chezeseman having made it now that you have.bzen shown

15 | this document?

,ei A No, I am afraid I don't.

17l MR. STEVEN BERGER: I would like to move

15 | Applicants 179 into evidence, Mr. Chairman.
& {0 ! CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Hearing no objec:ion, we will
: 20 feceive 179 into evidence.

21 . (Applicantas Exhibit éOE) 179,

22 previously marked for idsntification,

23 : was received into evidence.) e 8
& -  BY MR. STEVEN BZRGER: %
) ' 25 . B ‘!‘ire.stone, during the time that the HCORB

B
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necotiations have be=n geing on, at any pcin% in
tine during thz negetiations was it ever indicated'by
any repr2sentative of WCOE or by R. W. Beck & Asscciaces

that the WCCE either on a vartial or on a full recquircmonts

their raquircments?

A To the best of my recollection, it was not.

Q On a wholeszale basis?

~a
~y
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18 |

19

A The scopa of the study that we underto;k was con=-
fined to supplying the WCOR entire reguirsmant, 2ither by
way of wholesale contract or by wezy of WCCE cvmership in
porticns of Chio Edison-owned capacity or sena combination
fo the two.

Q Was it eaver indicated that WCOE =ithor con a

unit pawer basis,; on a particinaticn basis was interssted

in participating in generating units of another utility?

A No, it was not.
MR. STEVEN BERCER: I hzve no further questions

for Mz, Firestohe, your Honor.

203

RECRCSS EXAMINATION : 6
s =
BY MR. REYNOLDS: o

f/Q HMr. Firestome, going back for a mincée
to the drawings on the board, if we were to add a byeaker
at the base of the T, 2s suggasted by H;. Smith, in the
T tap drewing, would that changa in any way the
sensitivity of the relaying mechaniem?

A  No, it would not.

Q You would, therefo;'e, 8till have the sana
problem with reapect to the registcering of an abnormal
situaticn in a normal condition or at léast ihat
same potential problem; is that correct?.

A That is corzecé. v‘ y :“f

The addition of such a braaker would isolata‘ r

.
- & e b a.aflne o
. > 2 4
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i3 |

st.ar circuit, which wculd‘be good f£rem the standpoint
of reiiapbility of the Clovzrdale-~Star cizeunit,

Tt would do nothing do allavliate the
problem.of the ighbility of thz relays to distinguish
between normal and abﬁq:mal cenditions ou the
Stam=Cloverdale circuit, which is th2 basic problem that

prevented us from being able to accept the T t&p

plan.
MR. LESSY: No questicns.
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Thank you, Mr, Firestone.
(Witneus excused.)_
re! CHAIRVAN RIGLER: Let;s go oZf the racoxd for :
a minute.

(plscussion off the rscord.)
(whereupen at 4:05 p.m., the hearing was
adjourned, to be reconvened at 2:30 p.m., On Moaday,

June 14, 1976,

11,335
she additicnal six miles of exposure from the Cloverdale- .

e




